GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, MARCH 11, 2025

PLEASE NOTE: The maximum occupancy of the Council Chambers is 49 individuals at one time. Access to exits
must be kept clear to ensure everyone in the Chambers can safely exit in the event of an emergency.

This meeting will be held in person and will also be available via teleconference.

REGULAR MEETING — 7:00 PM PAGE

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Jordan Segovia, 1% grader at Smith Elementary

3. APPROVE AGENDA

4. PRESENTATIONS
A Yakima Valley Conference of Governments' 2024 Annual Report - 1-37

Raquel Ferrell Crowley, Deputy Director with the YYVCOG

5. PUBLIC COMMENT - The public may address the Council on any topic whether on the agenda or not, except
those scheduled for public hearing. The public comment period is not an opportunity for dialogue with the Mayor
and Councilmembers, or for posing questions with the expectation of an immediate answer. Many questions require
an opportunity for information gathering and deliberation. For this reason, Council will accept comments, but will
not directly respond to comments, questions or concerns during public comment. If you would like to address the
Council, please step up to the microphone and give your name and address for the record. Your comments will be
limited to three minules.

6. CONSENT AGENDA - items on the Consent Agenda will be voted on togsther by the Council, unless a
Councilmember requests that items be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted upon
separately. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will be placed under Unfinished and New Business.
A. Minutes of the February 25, 2025 Committee-of-the-Whole meeting 38-43
B. Minutes of the February 25, 2025 Council meeting 44-47
C. Payroll Check Nos. 14280-14302 in the amount of $21,236.96
D. Payroli Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 61540-61546 in the amount of $109,617.70
E. Payroll Direct Deposit 02/16/25-02/28/25 in the amount of $164,789.71
F. Claim Check Nos. 130753-130844 in the amount of $709,553.98

7. ACTIVE AGENDA - items discussed at the 6:00 pm Commitiee-of-the-Whole meeting of an urgent or time

sensitive nature may be added to the active agenda pursuant to City Council Procedures Manual Section 3.18(c).

A. Resolution No. 2025-20 authorizing the Mayor to sign a Contract Amendment 48-50
between the Department of Licensing and the Grandview Transportation Benefit District

B. Resolution No. 2025-21 authorizing the Mayor to sign the Architectural Proposal with ~ 51-53
Design West Architects, P.A., for the Police Department Needs Assessment

Page 1 of 2



PAGE

C. Resolution No. 2025-22 accepting a request from Roger Wilson and James & 54-69
Linda Hansen for annexation of Parcel Nos. 230909-12003, 230909-11401,
230809-11002, 230909-11402, 230909-11403, 230909-11404, 230909-14002,
230909-14404, 230909-14403, 230910-23404, 230910-23406, 230910-24400
located on Wine Country Road, Bethany Road, N. Puterbaugh Road and
Woodworth Road, Grandview, Yakima County, Washington to the City of Grandview

D. Resolution No. 2025-23 accepting the Wine Country Road Resurfacing — Euclid 70
Road to Grandridge Road as complete

E. Resolution No. 2025-24 authorizing the Mayor to sign Change Order No. 3 with 71-73
C&E Trenching, LLC for the Old Inland Empire Highway (Welch) Sanitary Sewer
Improvements

F. Resolution No. 2025-25 accepting the Wine Country Road and Higgins Way 74

Improvements as complete
UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS
CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS

10.
1.

MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS
ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 of 2



The City of Grandview Committee-of-the-Whole and Regular Council Meetings scheduled for
Tuesday, March 11, 2025 at 6:00 pm and 7:00 pm will be held in person and will also be available
via teleconference.

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/820527523837pwd=ManpD6JvnWUF gx3pOxCQgsKWAT3d1P.1
To join via phone: +1 253 215 8782

Meeting ID: 820 5275 2383

Passcode: 236512




Anita Palacios
“

From: Jodi Smith <jodi.smith@yvcog.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 3:49 PM
To: Anita Palacios

Subject: Request for YVCOG on Council Agenda

CAUTION: External Email

Hello, Anita -
Can you tell me how to request being placed on the Grandview City Council agenda? YVCOG is hoping for some
time in March.

Raquel Ferrell-Crowley would like to present the Yakima Valley Conference of Governments’ 2024 Annual
Report. The Reportis a summary of 2024, and goals for 2025. It would be about 5-10 minutes.

Thank you for your consideration.

Jodi W. Smith

Yakima Valley Conference of Governments
311 N. 4" Street, Suite 204

Yakima, WA 98901

509-759-7993

WWW AVCOEUS



YVCOG

Yakimn Valley Conference of Governments

Your Trusted Partiier Since 1900

S e T TR Vo d e e




Purpose

Your Trusted Partner since 1966! Yakima County Conference of Governments was born with sixteen members and
a budget of $53,990! Yes... Yakima County Conference of Governments which eventually became Yakima Valley
Conference of Governments to recognize the independence of the COG representing all municipalites.

Each municipality appoints an elected official to
represent their municipality on the YVCOG
General Membership. The General Membership
then votes on an Executive Committee to govern
the day-to-day operations at YVCOG.

At the time of caaception, COG was established
for elected officials to work on issues together
and address concerns in a collabomtive manner.
This structure allowed them to maintain
suthority within their own jurisdictional
boundaties, cut budget costs, gnd oversee
programs and  projects that crossed
jutisdictional boundaries.

Yakima Valley Conference of Governments became
the designated Federal Transportation Planning
Orpganization in 1972 and the state Ttansportation
Planning Organization in 1990 for the Yakima
Valley. A Transportation Policy Board was
established to govern the transportation program,
housed within YVCOG. The Transportation Policy
Board consists of the YVCOG Executive
Committee + WSDOT, a public transit agency, and
an economic development agency. We continue to
reach out to the Yakama Nation for participation on
this Board.

Today, YVCOG exists with the same purpose it
was formed. YVCOG provides a round-table for
collaboration, administers programs, and offers

[Hienificant. Accomolishments. -

X

! ey
ime - Vakima County Conlerence of Governments  ~(Yakima, Wushington)

w4 - Yakima County, Washington

palbtion - 1960 - 145, 112
1967 = 150, 600

ite of Eutablistument - December, 28, 1964
3gal Basis - State Legislation for coumcils of govornments

lgibie Members - County (1), Clty (1), Special Distrlce (1)
ﬁr of Members - County (1), City (1), Specinl Districc {1}, School District(1}

eseniation System - Six Plaaning Commiasionars out of 16 members aze not elected of
B 2 RBlected officials include 3 from the City Council, I from the Cong
. .Gommilsglpners, | represtnnng 81d Class Citles, 4 Eﬂqm!g;
" Class Cities, :mtrmdem oi‘s"éﬁﬁlmw
Distrlct Board - member. z |

[
| e R

oting Bagis - 5 Plenning Commissiorera ouk of 16 members uxs not elected ofticials, 1
officials include 3 from the Gity Counctl, 3 from the County gpmﬁm
reprosenting 3rdClasa Citles, Lrepresenting dth Clags Cities, Superind
Schools and Metropolitan Park District Board member.

ingrcin) Basis - a) Baafs for Jooal monay - aegotiated uniounts : e
'h) Toin} budgat =-(FY 67-68) - $53,290 \ i
c) Percenmpe of butiget - Local  20% +
Fedoral 4% §
Privawe 6%
&) 701(g) Bunds - Yes - Federal - uq,mm
Local -

Total -$

Emtf - gne
h‘?ﬁ!‘iﬂﬂunﬁl*é&@mer—ﬁﬂ!@taudﬁT#‘M e e

Major Program Arear - 204 Review

T SR 1 ST P . - -

services, crossing jurisdictional boundaties, for all municipalities. We continue to offer planning, transpottation,
GIS, outreach, housing, and public safety programs. YVCOG assists members with grant administration, extended
staff at their fingertips, support for projects, and assist is the round table to discuss issues effecting the Yakima
Valley. Through the interlocal agreement act, YVCOG may perform any function on behalf of the membership

without increased costs associated with consultants.

S

BB ﬁ)@ £ @

——

it

Page 2 of

@



Contents

Message from Our Chair..............ccomiminiiime s 4
2024 Outstanding Service AWard.............corecrccremersneecssseseneens 2
Governing Boards ... eciseesssssssa s ¢
2024 YVCOG Staff.........ccecccrniccrscnnccseissessnesse s ssscsssnsssnsanens i

Programs and Services

Local CHme Lab.... et eeereesrenssesssessssessssssssessssssrssssssnes 8
Strategic Facilitaion SErvICES .........cccvveemrerrucerereerineneseeseereeressessnrenss n
MUIMEAIA ...t cr s bt e s s sonsrenes 13
Transportation Planning ..........eeccneccecmenesnsennneees 15
NWEDSILE ....ooveeeeceeeerereere et ere s eresss s s b be e se st essasasssanosenens 19
LANA TS eeeerecree et st er e e s a bt 21
Geographic Information SyStems........ccovevecrmrreercrsensrernsnnensesesessnees 24

Community Law Enforcement Partnership ..o 23
Community Outreach & Engagement Setvices .........coccoerevcrcernnnee 26
Emetrgency Home Repair Services

Housing Services Program ..........cococerreennrnenesconesces s 27

Emergency Home Repair Services
Health & Housing Services

YVCOG Wellness Programi.........c.ceeceecninconcenmmnerennecsssssesssnessons 1
FULULE PLIOKIES ...ttt et e sa s esesnessennaneass 32
2024 Revenues 8 EXPENSES ... nerssessssens 34

Page 3 of Bq



YVCOG

Yahimna Yalley Confufinc of Dnemoments

Message from Our Chair

On behalf of the Yakima Valley Conference of Governments, it is my honor to submit to you the YVCOG 2024
Annual Report. This report highlights the work accomplished during the year on behalf of our membership and the
valley.

This past year was a challenging time for the Yakima Valley and that was true for the YVCOG as well. We saw

numerous programs and initiatives advance, including the expansion of our locally owned and operated crime lab
with the addition of Rapid DNA and cell phone investigations.

Through our partnerships with our members, county and state agencies, we were able to move our priorities on
transportation, housing, and crime prevention forward by investing time, effort, and resources focused on solutions.

As your chairman, I could not be prouder of the work accomplished by our YVCOG staff, they went above and
beyond, to ensure that our members received the resources and funding they needed to achieve their goals.

As we continue to work together to strengthen our valley, each member's voice is equally important. What one
community does will affect its neighbors. As we share knowledge and resources, we will continue to provide
solutions to our members' issues and challenges.

I am looking forward to what we can accomplish together in the new year!

James A. Restucci
Executive Chairman, YVCOG

Page 4 of 5



2024 Outstanding Service Award

Senator Curtis King was awarded the YVCOG 2024 Outstanding Service Award.

Senator Curtis King represents South Central Washington’s 14th Legislative
District, comprised of Bickleton, Centerville, Finley, Glenwood, Grandview, Lyle,
Pasco, Roosevelt, Sunnyside, Toppenish, Wapato, and Yakima in the Washington
State Senate. Since his original appointment to the Legislature in 2007, he has been
a member of the Senate Transportaton Committee on which he currently setves as
the Ranking Minority Member. He is also the Ranking Minority Member on the
Senate Labor & Commerce and serves on the Rules Committee.

King served as chair of the Senate Transportation Committee from 2015 through
2017, following two years as a bipartisan co-chair. During that time, he was the
= primary sponsor of the first successful ; e

transportation revenue package in more than a decade. The $16 billion | The 2024 supplemental state capital
infrastructure package funds six transportation megaprojects, more than | D oo e
140 resional on-relief and road saf \ di 14 in K-12 school construction, behavioral-

40 regional congestion-relief and road safety projects, and invests $1. health facilities, affordable housing, water |
billion for the maintenance and preservation of existing roads and 1

infrastructute, parks and more.
bridges. .

Bringing It Home II 24-Hour
L . ; : D tic Viol Shelter - $8.72
King is 2 past president of the Central Washington State Fair Board and mﬁhg;fls o o R S
has served as an active member for 16 years. He ran a commercial e Perry Techaical Institute Electrical
cabinet shop with his father and brother, growing it into a successful Program - $5 million
company with 40 employees. o West Klickitat Assisted Living Facility
- $3 million
Supplemental transportation budget e Triumph Mental Health Treatment

A5 ranirg Reputihcan on he Semate Tranwpotation Cammitiee, Fwas imolied in a2 ilion

i AN AN O [l L[] B¢, F W3S Iy o k

devinprg the. ﬂmmﬂ ulﬂs_ﬁﬂﬂf'ﬂ'l budpat, sed am pleased tha budpm was L Wish{'am School District Portable

approved Unaninoudy by e S¢eie nd Houss, the tarspertation buaget provides Buildings - $975,000

J 5100 milion fa'maluurm and sregereation of¢ otrstate’s mady and Wghmayy, g i

gV Anotrer §31 meion s for pnucsmrfﬁducmg sduona Washinglon §tess Pat ¢ YmNauon Detox Center

B cacet thaaser, DU enforoewnt grarts, wiong-way draer praveniion a-d more. $ 4

Y Sveeasrojonts  the-14th Discact were &idod o (umﬂng;as contiad In the * Yakima Drop-In Ceater - $800,000

i supplemental buadgen, The most stpificant penject is tha Columbia Rirer Bridga ittitas V' g

reglaper e Debieon Wle Stimen and Nowd River Qlber et vt 2 s * Is‘:’mms Sa"ey H‘;Z‘gé“looféyd“’gm

WAy Lrderpusa o State Routs 14 s Bligan, pedstren and blcyls palfs in West torage system - ;

o Yakima and White Saimon, repalr of the Stato Asute 245 Bidga Inlhhtnn ard . . e
earssete A2 aoonernlk emiogrect Impravemacts betmeer: Yakdow 20 Unlon Gagp. :;.l;“;‘o‘:) Valley Crime Lab Facility
k)

e Swan Graphics Equipment and
Furnishings - $108,000

The seven bills he proposed during the 2024 session have been signed

SLolg . . L ) : ¢ Filipino American Community of
= SSB 5919: Allows public utility districts to sell biogenic carbon Yakima Valley Building - $103,000
dioxide. e Mountain View Grange Improvements
* ESB 5997: Adjusts plumbing trainee hours reporting. - $100,000
" ESB 6087: Increases funding for the fire service training account. ¢ Columbia Grange #87 Improvements
" SSB 6089: Improves electrical inspector requirements and pathways. - $25,000 &
» SSB 6108: Modifies prompt payment rules for retainage in * School Modernization Graats for

Glenwood School District ($35,000),

. .. Roosevelt School District ($35,000)
= SSB 6115: Establishes speed safety camera policies. - and Goldendale School District

® SSB 6192: Modifies prompt payment rules for change orders in (332,000)
Page 5 of6

construction contracts.

construction contracts



2024 Executive Committee & Transportation Policy Board

Jim Restucci, Member-At-Large  John Hodkinson, Union Gap Janice Gonzales, Zillah LaDon Linde, Yakima County

Bill Moore, Grandview Patricia Byers, Yakima Julia Hart, Sunnysie

Madelyn Carlson, PFP Jon Sith, YCDA

Brian White, WSDOT
2024 General Membersh.lp
Grandvlew: Bill Moore, Council Member z Tieton: Ed Marquand, Council Member
Granger: Ryan Stonemetz, Councit Member Toppenish: Naila Duval, Council Member
Harrah: Pat Krueger, Mayor Union Gap: Jack Galloway, Council Member
Mabton: Rachel Ruelas, Mayor Wapato: Margaret Estrada, Mayor
Moxee: Rob Layman, Council Member Yakima: Patricia Byers, Mayor
Naches: Denny Carrcll, Council Member Yakima County: LaDon Linde, Commissioner -
Selah: David Monaghan, Council Member Ziliah: Janice Gonzales, Council Member !

Sunnyside: Vicki Ripley, Councit Member 3

- o . # ‘ '] - = - ' +



&
«
i
7 p]
-+
o
&
o
$=i
=
=)
P
=
L
=




The Yakima Valley Local Crime Laboratory

FIRST FULL OPERATIONAL YEAR! The team at the local crime laboratory as
well as our colleagues and administrators at the YVCOG are honored to be a part of this
great endeavor to bring forensic technology to our rural law enforcement agencies.

Crime lab staff toured multiple interested parties through the local facility. The interest
for how the Yakima Valley has
collaborated to fight crime continues to
increase. Governor Inslee was impressed
with the ability for the lab to process
evidence rapidly for the valley and the results this lab producing. The
discussion for reducing gun violence and other crimes in the valley
was high on his list for needing solutions like this. He was enthralled
with the collaboraton between the local communities to embark on
an endeavor like this.

Federal, State and local elected officials toured the lab to learn about the results being produced.

Representative Chris Corry and Representative Steve Bergquist sat down with Kathy, Vicki, and Kristen after the
tour to ask how they could help the lab to be a success. Our needs in 2024 consisted of funding for a new facility
and funding to support three projects: analysis and data collection of firearms
crimes, support for investigations for deaths related to fentanyl, and to support
the rapid DNA work group. With the support of Representative Corry, the LCL
received $200,000 capital funding to help with design and remodel costs for a new
facility located in Zillah. We also received $375,250 to fund the three additional
projects listed above.

Rep. Chris Corry Steve Be;gqufst u
Since October 2024, the YVLCL has been using a papetless laboratory (R} 15™ Dist. (D) 117 Dist.

management system (xBit) full-time, and staff will be training user agencies to access

the online portal for laboratory requests in January of 2025. The laboratory management system will allow member
agencies to submit and track evidence while it is being processed.

The laboratory team has also developed an online training platform to host
training videos related to collection of evidence, packaging evidence to be
submitted to the lab, Spillman coding, and other various trainings relevant
to law enforcement needs. Videos will be released in 2025.

Forensics at Work

In 2024, officers responded to the local hospital in response to a shooting
. = victim that had just artived.

Current Size of Local Crime Lab The victim providcd a

statement, and officers recovered physical evidence at the reported

scene location and video evidence to corroborate statements.
Additionally, the Flock system was used to identify the suspect
vehicle providing vital investigative information for follow up.
Probable cause was established and a warrant for the suspect vehicle
was granted. The suspect vehicle was located and involved in a
pursuit. The vehicle fled through a hop field and officers lost visual
of it.

Page 8 of 9



The recovered fired cartridge cases from the crime scene were entered
into NIBIN and had multiple associations with shooting events. One of
the shooting incidents was significant in the number of casings
recovered totaled 46 and were of different calibers. Technology used for
this case included but is not limited to: NIBIN, DRONE and FLOCK,
combined with the gimely resporns ’ : dats
provided the needed probable cause for the vehlcle warrant as wcll as
the investigative lead for follow up for the officers and detectives
involved.

The direct congressional funding received to support the rapid DNA work group allowed staff to continue to
coordinate a state-wide Rapid DNA work group. With Rapid DNA being a new tool in Washington State, writing
policies and procedures that align with state and federal best practices is imperative. Rapid DNA testing has been
successfully used for years in other states, and Washington state is engaging in this space. The Yakima Valley LCL
was the first to have the equipment running and verified, statewide.

The Yakima Valley LCL successfully receiving(ed} the Local Heroes Grant
from GESA Credit Union. The funding received was used to help purchase
lab supplies, DNA kit supplies, and web-based applications. Through the
award and recognition from GESA, the LCL members wete able to save
$8,000 in costs for supplies. The Yakima Valley LCL was also successful in
being awarded the Yakama Cares grant for $3,000. The award assisted in
operation expenses including the cost of trainings, lab supplies, and online
web applications.

Working with YACORPS, lab staff is currently facilitating a work group to review Spillman coding for gun crimes.
The working group is coordinating and working to establish a universal coding system to pull accurate data and
reporting to ensure data collection is efficient and reported accurately.

Since the local crime lab opened its doots, measuring success and accurately reporting data is a top priority. The
2023 and 2024 statistics for the Yakima Valley are:

2023 STATISTICS ATl
| ’ # of firearms/test fires:
# of firearms/test fires: ;
# of cartridge cases:
# of NIBIN entries:
# of NIBIN leads:
NIBIN Lead rate:

Cell phone analysis;

# of cartridge cases:
# of NIBIN entries:
# of NIBIN leads:
NIBIN Lead rate:

Cell phone analysis:

Investigative assistance:
Investigative assistance: ;
5 Case Investigative Assistance:
Case Investigative Assistance: 3
2 Rapid DNA samples:




What is “# of firearms /test fires”?

If a firearm is in law enforcement custody, trained staff shoots the firearm, in a controlled setting. The test fires
provide a cartridge case to enter into the NIBIN instrument at the Lab. Agencies may submit test fires from a
firearm ot the firearm.

What is “# of cartridge cases”?

Evidence cartridge cases submitted from shooting scenes are screened into groups. A representative from the
group is entered into the NIBIN.

What is “# of NIBIN entries”?
NIBIN is the National Integrated Ballistic Information Network controlled by Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms
{(ATF). Trained staff insert the evidence or test fired cartridge case into the lab’s NIBIN instrument. The
NIBIN instrument takes high-resolution images exposing the markings stamped (like a fingerprint) on the
cartridge case. These images are uploaded into the national database to cross reference similar images to reveal
investigative leads.

What is a NIBIN lead?
Leads are unconfirmed associations between two or more cartridge case entries. Leads assist law enforcement
to work together to investigate other gun crimes that could be associated with the same gun used in the
investigation they are working on. NIBIN offers ballistic evidence giving law enforcement informaton they
can then follow up during their investigation. This forensic evidence allows law enforcement to quickly piece
evidence together when working on a crime involving a gun.

What does the “NIBIN Lead rate” mean?
The lead rate determines the number of unconfirmed associations divided by the number of NIBIN entries.
This indicates the possibility of multiple crimes connected in the Yakima Valley. The national average for
NIBIN lead rates is 28%. Yakima Valley is 62% which could mean the same gun is used duting different gun
related crimes.

What is “cell phone analysis”?
Cell phone analysis assists law enforcement with extracting data from a phone, which is then given to law
enforcement to assist them with gathering additional evidence.

What does “investigative assistance” mean?
Investigative assistance is the leg work provided to gathet information, data, and forensic evidence for law
enforcement with cases they are working on. Law enforcement can review information provided to them to
determine if they would like to follow up on this information.




Strategic Facilitation

YVCOG assisted Selah by facilitating their Board Retreat in
2024. Sclah had a new City Administrator and
Councilmembers eager to learn about the direction Selah was
heading. This process allowed discussions of the history of
Selah’s achievements, key people who made were instrumental
in successes, major projects completed, education of projects,
resources available to them, how decisions they make impact the
people they serve, and an opportunity to determine priorities.
Through the process, the council did identify their goals and
priofities. By envisioning what success would look like, the council
outlined projects with timelines and how they would measure
success.

The process permitted the administrator to have a greater understanding of the
council’s expectations. The council was able to share with their new administrator
the preferred communication and processes they expect when they are asked to
make decisions for the city.

It was an honor to serve Selah in this capacity. We look forward to watching their achievements in the future!

YVCOG was grateful to facilitate Union Gap’s Boatd Retreat. Council members
identified the required needs of the community and listed some of the wants they
believed the residents have. They discussed the current climate in Union Gap. By
identifying current political factors, and regulatory trends, they were able to discuss
how this can play a part in their ability to petform their role.

The council members then discussed and identified the actual role and responsibilities for a governing body. This
allowed them the opportunity to understand what the community and staff need from the elected officials to
petform their duties.

The council members and senior staff discussed the strengths of staff,
community groups, leadership, and assets. They acknowledged ways to
improve Union Gap by viewing the problems identified as opportunities in
the future.

The participants were able to identify multiple opportunities
within the City of Union Gap after this exercise. The discussion
centered atound outstanding staff, great partnerships, and their
commitment to focus on the needs of the community.

After discussing the opportunities they identified, there was
excitement for the future. Union Gap made the decision to

identify two long-term goals and two short-term goals. As they agreed to these terms, they
took titne to envision the future once their goals were met.

It is a pleasure to work with Union Gap to achieve their identified goals and priorities for
years to come!




YVCOG has had to honor to facilitate Grandview’s Board Retreat for
the past three years. Watching Grandview to achieve the goals they set for
staff has been exciting! Grandview has continued to demonstrate a clear
focus on the goals and direction of the city. The council began the retreat
by reviewing accomplishments from the past year.

Revisiting the previous year’s decisions and goals identified during the
2023 retreat provided accountability for the past year’s actions taken by
Council.

Department heads completed a SPOT (strengths, problems, opportunities, and threats) with their staff and
provided this information upfront to the City Manager and for the retreat.

The retreat allowed each department to share strengths with the Council before beginning to discuss their budget
requests for 2025.

All the departments mentioned dedicated staff and partnerships as a
strength,

The problems and threats identified for each department became
opportunities for growth. By recognizing these issues, Grandview will have
an opportunity to continue to move forward as a sought-after and
desirable city to live in.

The council took the time to discuss the opportunities staff presented for
each department and continued to discuss other opportunities they may
have. The council recognizes the growth for the city will require an
investment in staffing, services, equipment, water, sewer services, roads,
infrastructure, recreation, public safety, emergency services, housing, and
economic development opportunities.

Council discussed Community Education vs. Community Engagement. Wanting to be transparent and informing the
community about events is important to those who were in attendance.

The council had a presentation regarding the American Rescue Plan Act projects, funds that needed to be spent,
and how to spend the remaining ARPA funds within the final guidance eligibility rules. and for the final guidance.

Once the retreat was finished, they had set their 2025 priorities. Working with Grandview is always a pleasure!

YVCOG structures facilitations to fit the needs of each municipality. Depending on the desired
outcomes for the meeting, YVCOG brings in different exercises for the group to participate in. By the

end of the meeting, the group will have actionable steps to accomplish their priorities or goals
determined by the group participating,

Page1 of3



Multimedia
YVCOG created a means for members to engage the public using media. Knowing the importance of keeping the
public cutrent on the projects or priorities in government, we knew we could assist by sharing many of the
incredible things that we do in our communities. Ranging from Land Use Planning to Transportation to Housing to
Community Engagement and so on!

YVCOG was able to offer many types of media coverage.

Photography/Videography
Shane, Media Specialist, was able to travel to most outreach events that YVCOG participated in, capturing footage.
Our focus is to spotlight what is happening in your communities and how people can participate.

Shane also has the task of taking professional headshots for our staff. If this is something you would be interested
in having him perform for your elected officials and or staff, please reach out to me.

CogCast
Chris has been hosting CogCast. We have produced 6 episodes. Averaging 65 views per episode, we expect the
views to increase as people learn they can learn about what is going on in the City/Town/ County.

Our first 4 guests were COG employees:
Vicki Baker
Byron Gumz
Jeff Watson
Angelica Saldivar

Page1of Sq



Our last 2 CogCasts are from outside of our organization:
¢ Edica Esqueda, Impaired Driving Program Manager
¢ Commissioner Kyle Curtis, Yakima County

Social Media
Shane managed our Facebook and YouTube accounts. He has attended government based social media
trainings/webinars. We made daily/weekly posts on our platforms. Our focus was to continue growing an online

presence for YVCOG and to engage with our communities using this modern form of outreach.

Yakima Valley Conferonce of
'T Gavernments
e PHglEN

YVCOG Website YVCOG YouTube YVCOG Facebook

Page1of5



Transportation Planning

20-YEAR REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN ADOPTED!

YVCOG adopted its new 2024-2045 Metropolitan & Regional Long Range Transportation Plan (M/R
LRTP). The LRTP document addressed our region’s jurisdictions and transportation agencies’ current and
future planning opportunities over the next 20 years. In a myriad of transportation areas including

® Road/Bridge Maintenance, Preservation, Construction and Expansion
e Airport Facilities and Services

e “Potential” return of Passenger Rail Services lost in1981.

®  Trails, Pathways and Bicycle Facilities

® Environmental and Wildlife Mitigation and Protection

¢ Local/Regional/National/International Freight Movement

® Public Transportation (Regional and Intercity Transit Services /
Micro-Transit / Active Transportation

® Electric/Hydrogen Vehicles and Fueling infrastructure / Automation Technologies.

The document anticipates over $2.937 Billion in needed transportation investments over the planning
period to keep the region’s comprehensive (multi-jurisdictional) transportation system(s) in a “state of
good repair”, accessible to all users, and sustainable.

YVCOG ENGAGED IN STATEWIDE AND MULTI-STATE TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING

2024 was in very active year for YVCOG Staff in participating in Local, State, and Mult-State
Transportation issues with significant impact to our member jurisdictions.

SR12 / Naches Active Transportation Cattidor Study: g

YVCOG sponsored this WSDOT/Naches/YVCOG partnership effort S Qg{ #

that identifies petrformance gaps in active transportation, access ”: g, i R I-"'r5 ==.
management, mobility, and safety along and across US 12 in and adjacent hiess s

to the Town of Naches. r\\ '
WSDOT Iatercity Bus Plan Update: N H L

YVCOG’s Transportation Manager was a steering committee member of the update of 2019 document,
the IBP evaluated existing intercity transit services statewide, revisited potential route expansion
alternatives that came out of the 2019 update, exploted how to restore meaningful service3 across the
state, and examined the feasibility of adding service in the Yakima Valley and along the 1-90 corridor.

Federal Rail Administmtion’s (FRA) Long Distance Route Study:

YVCOG’s Transportation Manager was a participant in the (7-state) NW Regional Wa
evaluated the restoration of daily intercity passenger rail service and the potential

for new Amtrak long distance routes. With a long-term vision for long-distance

. . . . . . . FRA
passenger rail service and identify capital projects and funding needed to LONG-DISTANCE
implement that vision. The fotmer “Stampede Pass” rail cotridor between Auburn SERVICE STUDY

and Pasco (via the Kittitas and Yakima Valley’s) was identified as one of 15
corridors nationwide that will be further considered for planning and future

funding opportunities. page1of 6




Commercial Aviation Coordinztion Commission (CACC):

The CCAC was created by the state legislature in 2019 to solve a forecasted shortage of capacity for
commercial air passenger service, air cargo, and general aviation, including recommending an ideal location
for a new international airport. YVCOG is providing regional multimodal transportation planning support
to the City of Yakima’s efforts as a potential candidate airport for CCAC consideration. YVCOG’s
Transportation Manager is in consideration as a metropolitan planning organization tepresentative on the
committee.

Yakama Nation Heritage Connectivity Trail (HCT):

The HCT is a multi-agency cooperative effort of the Yakama Nation
along with WSDOT, Washington Traffic Safety Commission, National
Park Service, Yakima County, Yakima Health District, Eastern
Washington University, and YVCOG focusing on addressing priotities
reducing potential for vehicle and pedestrian crashes in support of
reconnecting cultural, spatial, and recreation areas within the Yakama
Nation boundaries and neighboring communities. YVCOG staff
provides technical and regional planning assistance to member
jurisdictions and is a member of the HCT Steering Committee.

Yakima Greenway Master Plan Update:

The 2024 Greenway Master Plan Update addresses histotic mission goals of preserving and enhancing the
Yakima River, its tributaries, and surrounding landscapes since 1980. The Greenways master plan was last
updated in 1995 and is addressing an expansion of the greenway’s service area, capital & land use needs,
and impacts/strategies caused by to environment, ecological and user issues. YVCOG Transportation
Program is an ex-officio member of the Yakima Greenway Board of Directors. Staff provides technical
and regional planning assistance to the Greenway staff and board

$7.75 Million in Federal Funding Awards in 2024

Member jurisdictions were awarded $7,748,335 in Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG),
Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality (CMAQ) and Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) in 2024.

Funding awarded included:
STBG - Surface Transportation Block Grant

¢ City of Grandview — Old Inland Empire Hwy - Construction

{Augmentation Award) -- $
63,000
® Town of Naches — Naches Trail Improvements — Construction
{Augmentation Award) - $ 225,000
e City of Selah — First Street Resurfacing - $ 714012
¢ City of Sunnyside — 1* Street & YHV Intersection Improvements - $1,221. 478
(partial)
City of Tieton — Wisconsin Ave Reconstruction - $1,717,950
City of Union Gap — Regional Beltway Phase 2 Stage 2b — Right of Way -- $1,623,705
City of Yakima — E Nob Hill & Fair Ave Intersection
(Augmentation of 2013 Award) -$1,000,000

CMAQ - Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality
¢ City of Union Gap — Regional Beltway Phase 2 Stage 2b — Right of Way — $ 696,225

page1od7



TAP - Transportation Alternatives Program
¢ Town of Naches — Naches Trail Improvements — Construction

(Augmentation Award) - $§ 65000
¢ City of Yakima — Bicycle Traffic Markings (aka “Green Paint”) Project - § 46965
¢ City of Yakima — Yakima Valley Trolley Bridge Rehabilitation - $ 375,000

In December 2024, YVCOG announced a new call for projects for the CMAQ program that would award
Federal Fiscal Year 2025 and 2026 funds. YVCOG’s MPO jurisdictions are cligible for CMAQ funding.

Also, the new [Federal] Carbon Reduction Program (CRP) grant was announced in December. The
CRP Grant provides funding for transportation projects designed to reduce carbon dioxide emissions.

The CRP is the first federal funding programs in which metropolitan and tutal jurisdictions are eligible for
catbon emissions funding.

YVCOG Member Jurisdictions Moving Transportation Forward

Six Projects Obligated
$ 2,021,535 in YVCOG administered federal funds in 2024

» $861,435 - Jurisdictional sidewalks, pathways, and trail improvements

» $600,000 - Regional Planning (traffic modeling, count, various studies, multimodal workgroups)
» $450,000 - Air Quality (dust abatement) paving

» $110,100 - Pedestrian (crossing) Safety

TRAFFIC COUNTS:

YVCOG again contracted with a traffic counting firm to provide regional
traffic counts for our members. In 2024, the Regional Traffic Count Program
performed 242 tube counts, turning movements, and pathway video counts
for all 14 municipalities.

Member jurisdictions use this data to determine traffic volumes on street
systems, project effects of land use changes, and measure mobility impacts.
They then use this data to help determine different future project needs for
roads, sidewalks, trails, and transit corridors.

The Traffic Count Program will be extended through 2025 to assist members with their needs.

Page1 of 8



Other Highlights:
% YVCOG updated and adopted its [Federal] Title VI Plan in
September
% Performed Request for Proposals (RFPs) and selected consultant
(TranspoGroup) for both:
o The Yakjma'Valle_y .chional Safer Action Plan developing “YV COG "\gﬂ
federal funding eligible safety projects and programs SAFETY-ACTION PLAN
benefitting all member jurisdictions, Yakama Nation,
WSDOT, and other transportation stakeholders (to be NeoG -.g':_r -
completed by Summer 2026) ; —
o Update the 2015 Commute Trip Reduction Regional
(YVCOG) and Jurisdictional (Yakima, Selah, Union Gap, Moxee, Yakima County, and
Toppenish) Plans for adoption in Spring 2025
% Develop and submitted a WSDOT Public Transportation Consolidated Grant to fund the Yakima
Valley Regional Transit Feasibility Study Phase ITI, that will look at opportunities and strategies in
developing new public transportation revenues and operations.
% Continued participation in numerous transportation stakeholder and jutisdictional transportation
groups addressing multiple multimodal transportation topics including:
o City of Yakima Pedestrian & Bicycle Advisory Committee
o City of Yakima (Transit) Citzen’s Advisory Committee
o WSDOT Commute Trip Reduction / Transportation Demand Management (CTR/TDM)
Executive Committee, Technical Committee (member), and Implementer Committee
(member)
o Yakama Nation Tribal Transportation Safety Committee
Statewide MPO Committee and RTPO Committee
Washington State Courts “Transportation Access to Services” Workgroup (Yakima County
Area)
Yakima County Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC)
Yakima Bikes and Walks Citizens committee
Statewide Wheel Options “Switch Your Trips” Committee
DRYVE & TRANS-Action Transportation Advocacy Committees

C O

O 0 0 0O

Switch your Trips Activity October 1~ 31, 2024

FY 2024 Sadjot vi. Actual Expanditsre Comparison Tabla . .
— _ | SWITCH YOUR TRIPS WA
Task ] % | ActustExpended ] v::;.m Twavt the Ca 8% bucar rin O Lo rud
——r ey - o
} 23,1870 Fs_-’-_ suapusks 1B3.005.289 B e
154 L i FADTH LS Sdy 1ty ed
] M09S asIseas| 237.350.84
s msumls mewwmls s
s anm(s sasum|s [EA
y aals s 10,807.58 Ly
e " b of clalli
[] S000.00 s T T {r 008y : S o wfob
$ (s Eresuoz|a W00 e
1 e R $1,500 GRAND PRIZE
ke -'E".Ezh‘! 2 S rriily £-blke 3500, $250. $50, $25 prizes.
] ZNreamE| 8 1.113,57648] & 966,132.61 social media prizes, and more!




YVCOG Website
yvcog.us

YVCOG went through a complete overhaul of our website. This was one of our goals for 2024 and the site launched mid-

2024. We believe it to be more user friendly and easier on the eye. While we are constantly making improvements, we would
like to hear from you.

What would you like to see on our website? Are you having any issues navigating the page? Can’t find something? Do you
have any suggestions?

Yakina Valley Confiy (_l[]]_n_y LGB et s

Website Maintenance & Development

Jodi, our Communications Specialist, has played the biggest part in the development of our refined YVCOG website. It was a
long process that took much time and effort focusing on developing something fresh and appealing to our viewers!

Jodi continues to make webpage updates daily, keeping our links up to date, agendas posted, information cycling, fun images
to bring life to cur page, and so much more!

This year we were able to get several employees cross-trained to also update the webpage as needed.

SEOTLIGHTS & CPDATES




Programs
All our programs are featured on the website:
Crime Lab

® Transportation

¢ Community Services

¢ Land Use Planning
Services

Similarly to programs, we also choose to feature each of the services that YVCOG provides to
members. Within each of these services you will find a
linked page that has an overview.

®  Media Services

GIS

Community Qutreach
Members & Partnerships
Strategic Facilitation

Boards & Committees
Each of these boards has their own page, with an overview highlighting the Members, Agendas and Minutes.

e  Executive Committee

¢  General Membership

¢ Transportation Boards & Committees
® Agendas & Minutes

e Meeting Dates @ Bt et |
= |
About Us

Here is where you will find everything else. Each link taking you to 2 page of its own!

¢ Members & Partners

¢  Goveming Documents

s History

®  Archive Center

¢  Public Documents & Request
® Contact Us




Land Use Planning

Dlasiring for aniicipaiedd popudeation gronvile inder

tic o fington Siaie Crowidy Munaeenend e (G,

In 2024, two major Land Use Planning efforts began: the Periodic Update and the Climate Element. These
projects started in 2024 and will continue into 2026. The Periodic Update is

mandated by the Washington State Growth Management Act (GMA) to make Detvacatie
sure that all of the changes to the law over the last 8 years are reflected and are telitr e
within each jurisdiction’s Comprehensive Plan, Critical Areas Ordinance, i s

D9 Critcal Aunas Cirechint

Subdivision Ordinance, and Zoning Ordinance. YCVOG is assisting Grandview,
Granger, Harrah, Mabton, Naches, Tieton, Union Gap, and Wapato with this
update effort.

D4: Comprohenaive Plan Chackist

D5: P and Housng o
D4: Land Cagmoty Anafysis

The Climate Element is a new element within each
jurisdicdon’s Comprehensive Plan. The purpose of the Climate Element is to identify
ways in which each city or town can be resilient when reacting to impacts from changing
weather and climate. A community survey was conducted in 9 of our cities and towns to
identify what impacts the citizens are experiencing firsthand. YVCOG is assisting
Grandview, Granger, Harrah, Mabton, Naches, Selah, Tieton, Union Gap, and Wapato
with their Climate Elements. Wildfire, drought, flooding, and extreme temperatures ate
some of the impacts that have being identified so far.

YVCOG provided land use planning for many of our communities throughout 2024 to
ensure that they remained compliant with the Growth Management Act (GMA), their Comprehensive Plans, and
their development regulations. Some of the services we provided included processing conditional use permits,
subdivisions, annexations, rezones, and text amendments to Comprchensive Plans and development regulations.

Some of the specific projects we wotked on are listed below:

In Grandview, we updated development standards for the R-1P Zoning
District to allow for residential development on existing lots, we rezoned
180 acres for future residential development, permitted a 100-foot
communication tower, and processed a 32-lot subdivision. We also saw
several inquiries into multifamily development and local retail and setvice
businesses.

P

e - -
o [ E R I P __,"'-...

A B e

i

B e

Granger had a busy 2024, with six subdivisions creating 15 lots being processed, petmitting
a residential mini-storage facility, assisting with boundary line adjustments, and permitting a
new brew pub near the city center. There were several inquiries into retail development, such
as a flea market and a strip mall, as well.




YVCOG’s planning team worked with Harrah in 2024 on the
Periodic Update and Climate Element.

Mabton projects this past year varied, they included: boundary line
adjustments to annexations and subdivisions. The city annexed 5
acres of land that will be subdivided into 21 new lots. Mabton is
also working with a property owner to create 31 lots for residential
development. There have also been several requests for assistance
with development on existing lots, including single-family
residences and accessory dwelling units.

Naches requested assistance with a proposal to re- T R [
purpose a service station into a café. We assisted with a ' [‘* = .
review of parking requirements and potential issues with iy e _“"““%ﬁi‘ijﬁ
Shoreline jurisdiction of the Naches River. o = ?.PH}'-?H' d-

: : (R

YVCOG is assisting Selah with the creation of their Climate Element.

Whuch of these Gty led solutong would you Suppoit 1o addracs ¢limate:
selated trazards Check gl that symly.

.

h-!
]

i
|

;
|

[ERRREEEEEE!
1
i‘tl-

YVCOG’s Land Use Planning assistance for Sunnyside was related to a review of
environmental documents for an anaerobic digester to be located within the city, as
well as providing guidance on a multifamily development application and potential

wetland issues for development of a property within the city.

e~ o
L

Pag f



YVCOG worked with Tieton to obtain a grant to update its Zoning Ordinance to

allow Middle Housing within the city. We also processed an application to place a
120-foot communication tower within the city.

Union Gap saw a lot of development in 2024, including new warehouses and
shipping and receiving facilities for new and expanding businesses, several RV and
boat storage facilities, a carwash, new restaurants, the expansion of a manufacturing
plant, and a clinic. There were four subdivisions approved that created 8 new lots
for industrial and manufacturing uses. We also assisted with updating the Flood

Hazard Ordinance and updating development regulations within the Airport Safety
Overtlay.

YVCOG worked with Wapato throughout 2024 to update its Parks and Recreation
Comprehensive Plan. We also permitted a new daycare facility and the expansion of
another daycare, processed a rezone to allow residential development, and

approved a subdivision for the construction of homes.

Yakima requested that YVCOG staff present training at a Planning
Commission meeting.

Pag f 3



GIS - Geographic Information Systems

YVCOG took 2024 as an opportunity to migrate to an enterprise account that will
allow our members to create different scenarios with their data. 2024 was between
the new Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) for transportation and the
Periodic Updates (Comprehensive Plans). Moving into this new environment
provides our members more access to their data and out hope is, to make
mapping more convenient.

Yakima' Valley
Conference of Governments

As we transitioned to this new platform, we continued to produce maps needed by our members or within

the specific programs here at the COG.

B i i

The map to the left shows the
metropolitan planning area (MPO)
in the Yakima Valley. The
jurisdictions in the MPO includes
Moxee, Naches, Yakima, Selah,
Union Gap, and Yakima County.

The map below is a visual of the
census track identifying the
disabled population living in the
Yakima Valley. This information is
important as we look at being able
to support our members who
provide services to these
individuals.

PRP— s e ; .
GIS responsibilities include analyzing, planning, i

organizing and managing databases; writing and !
maintaining application programs; and creating :
maps, graphs, charts, and/or web-based _
applications and interfaces used in meeting the |
needs of the YVCOG/YVLCL (Yakima Valley
Local Crime Lab) programs.

We create maps and dashboards, while

maintaining an orderly GIS database with our
members most current information




CLEP - Community Law Enforcement Partnership

In 2024 YVCOG’s mission remained steadfast in fostering stronger, safer communities through
direct engagement with local communities and law enforcement. Our focus was on building
partnerships, improving community resilience and ensuring a safer environment for communities.
Our key activities included facilitating community block watch groups, cootdinating neighborhood
cleanups, community engagement activities and addressing graffid abatement beautification areas.

¢ Block Watch- We worked closely with law
enforcement and community members to create
community block watch groups. These groups have
empowered residents to take an active role in their
own safety and learned the importance of
collaboration with law enforcement.

¢ Community Cleanups- We worked closely
with the City of Sunnyside and collabotated
with various partners to host a community
cleanup this past fall. It was a successful event
that allowed community members to have a
sense of community pride.

Community engagement- We attended an estimate of 26 community engagement activities
throughout 2024 and engaged with an estimate of 2,000 community members.

Graffit Abatement and Prevention- We
have been working with various
communities in identifying hotspot areas
for graffiti. We continue to work with law
enforcement community members and
local artists to collaborate on prevention
and abatement efforts.

The collective efforts of community members, local businesses, law enforcement and YVCOG have
led to significant improvements in neighborhood safety, community pride and unity. We look
forward to building on this success in 2025, expanding our efforts and continuing to create safer
vibrant communities.

“26



Community OQutreach and Engagement

YVCOG provides “Outreach Services” for all programs and setvices throughout the Yakima Valley. Throughout
2024 outreach services were provided for many of our programs and services. Outreach was provided
throughout the valley for our Transportation, Planning, Housing and CLEP programs.

For Planning, outreach was provided for the Climate
Element. YVCOG is working with 9 jurisdictions
throughout the valley to anticipate challenges that may
arise from extreme temperature events, wildfire, wildfire
smoke, precipitation pattetns and other potential climate
related hazards. A survey was provided so communities can
express their opinions on these issues.

Through the CLEP grant, outreach was done to inform and educate
communities on the importance of collaborating and building
relationships with local law enforcement agencies. Out efforts have
significantly strengthened relationships between community
members and law enforcement. It has been a rewarding experience
to collaborate and contribute to a positive change.

For the Housing program we were able to support events to
network and share our housing programs here ate YVCOG.
Through collaboration we can achieve the needs of our
community by building and strengthening partnerships
throughout our communities.

The importance of ‘Outreach”is to connect with our community, build trusting
relationships and give the communily a voice regarding their commaunity.



Housing Services Programs

YVCOG administers two housing rehabilitation programs. These programs provide essential home repairs
for senior and or disabled individuals. These programs have been able to suppott 30 homeowners with
needed emergency and health related home repairs.

The impact that these programs have provided is instrumental. These programs reduce financial stress,
enhance the quality of life, preserve homes and most importantly the safety and wellbeing of individuals.
These programs provide a safe, stable living environment while empoweting participants to maintain their
independence.

CDBG Emergency Repair Program

Eligible Repairs: no heating or air conditioning, no water, plumbing, roofing, no electricity or electrical
problems, ADA accessibility, and other repairs for hazardous conditions as determined by the housing
manager.

Program tequirements consist of the following: Applicants must be Age 55 ot oldet, disabled, or parent

of disabled person, be the homeowner, reside in the home all year round and meet the income limits as
established by HUD (US Department of Housing and Urban Development).

'. |’J_a CDBG Housing Projects Private

Avg. Home Size in Sq Ft Avq Median Income
YL G

Project Location

Avg. Lot Size

AL Avg. Project Cost Lk
e $1 3:.8k 0.5 Acre Members Per

atamg Cowrty Aaaoes Dt Y63 Muble 1ot Pa by

Condition of Home #eq Percent of Median [ncome Average Number of Bedrooms

S | e
Far 0 5 Homes
o 34.3% 2D ——
% o Client Marital Status
e } 1o Data Avg. Year Home Was Built Average Number of Full Bath g .

L

Home's Lead Risk Type of Repair Age Range of Client Ethnicity/Race

Kresge Healthy Homes Program
Eligible Repairs: Wheelchair ramps, widening of doorways, mold and asbestos remediation, ventilation,

water quality, handrails and grab bars, other repairs for hazards that are detrimental to your health will be
determined by the program Housing Manager.

Program requirements consist of the following: Be the legal homeowner, reside in the home all year and

be at or below 60% of the Federal Median Income.



Y Rresue Housing Projecis Privaie

i

Project Location

vy Fropact Cost
$4.8k

Avg. Percent of Median Incoine

29.2%

Avy. Year Home Was Built
INEL

Type of Repair

=8

Ay Homie Sz in 5q. F
1,147
Avg Lot Sire

0.6 Acre

Tak i Crmete At ns Duds v M ke S e St

Average Number of Budroonmss

2.6

[IFT L VTN Wy (¥

Average Number of Full Bath

Age Range of

Ava Median Income

Client Marital Status

' W

.

Client Ethnicity/Race

6,

Success Stories and before and after. . .

Mold window replacement, the applicants window casing and windowsills where literally crumbling. . ..

This applicant had gone without hot water for more than a year. This
application was referred by a local agency, we had shared our
resources with. Our program was able to assist the applicant with a
new efficient water heater. This applicant shared how good it felt to
have hot running water. The first thing the applicant did was take an
hour-long shower.

Doot replacement was
needed for this applcant. As
you can see the door was
extrmely weathered and in
need of replacement.




These are some of the gratitude letters we received from the applicants we were able to assist
through these programs. Being able to make a difference in these people’s lives is such a reward to

us. This is all possible through our continued suppott through our communities.

o o

s
b Vo (o Y—

¥
X

25 Th new
deery  71adt

U CAy T

i em;kJL. preapPd

kvt do fo0 o <t M&L _
cad plact w—-ﬂ? Judhf

& 1l el g
w:ﬁf-fui,w coean hasl .

B o

T

To whum 1k WAPY LONELn

1 N - oo et Tuwss ctovie

oy Lhe PrDiyrenn 1 vad very od wWivdows that
Weve over 20 yervs o\d, ln Lhe winter bivme Ene
ﬂlvi&_wowld ek Focjo!\a Wikth Comdenszbidn & &
wou'ld oet mo\cl\ﬁ arovad fhe Erames. L was
2waus N2y o cean up bhe vold o p'a.v\ﬂta
over 1k, buk 1t woutd 2lwavys Come baco. 1
hesrd avout the Yooy B from 3 friend kel
Wid us You Mgt lae dhle ko 34558 mE wikh
vy Ol Windows. L hope khazt Lhe prosyzm con
Cookinug ko help okner families 1n need of belp
Tnanes Lo the Progvem L e Wovkers ™y
home skoved cool TtMs Summer 2 Ao Lo\ e

wavm s wwnber.

| ~30




Taking cate of those who took care ofus....

r_l Deae Elma, SRPwa——

o T ] »LG—qm.. o Bal |
___|Fed _pecgk. '*&'-»,...r | Vave. cose W Ay, =
it _.'-\'..J_EL Erdsus se G_J.'I.th_p*.Lu_L!_..H-g.._._

— lpeagesnt T eue no wald Cpkbies ;
Tobaut win be¥ioce Slar

B B ¥ PO, 7Y T —
ke, polthe 3 Fhﬁws’

i MML&":I _LP_.._L‘ —
1 ~the  Kinds, ..:.".L.k_-u_q_.l.m.‘r_l_?.‘
| Cionn s -;:,: 1% J.;.L‘L—gﬁ-.-

(

Hl!n.

ity
s
I
|
|
|
|
|
|

To Whe 7 e f’q&fﬂn,l recvivq.f
mur.‘.li ._’]_&F’aé:al ﬁu(‘ﬂ !

r‘a_? r‘ba?‘ was r?T@
Lo&t{] Contrador

L oaJ Ob Lue__fg’-_gn“ﬁj /\duﬂ
7!‘ Tam ond_nd 7 fea ks,
n\ Geefa //7 My baThroom Zuq:_s!
afsa_in’d s repair and The '
a,; St ! Looal LopFraclor

Ebhd The mep &.4 « 7o ob of
¥ Fhe old

(e ‘knJ faf n c;w. f
& & X% hauvs7 0, mkv ke ecl?,n

"3



YVCOG Wellness Program

Evaluation Report 2024

b repor
Yakima Valley Confefence of Governments EEERLPOSILVE

YV‘ OG 3 N Kl All staff members

Wellness Program
satisfaction

Wellness Program Activity
100% of YVCOG staff members reported participating
in as many or more wellness program activitiesin 202
thanin20231

' really enjoyed the
Unplugged Sleep

$35 Wellness Reward Redemption Chaltenge - it
helped me learn
in 2024 about my sleeping

patterns.”

7% o0

Wellness Program Mission:

YVCOG employees actively pursue all

dimensions of well-being to thrive in
their everyday lives.

"32



Future Priorities

I am excited to share 2025 priorities with our membership!

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT is an opportunity to engage and introduce people to the career
sector of public service in government offices. Our objective is to partner with colleges and
universities to offer work study internships, paid internships, and or work-based learning opportunities
for individuals who would like to gain experience in their field of study. To begin, we will focus on
government planning and government accounting, as these sectors have been identified as needed in
our communities.

TRANSPORTATION YVCOG will award neatly $5 Million competitive grant funds through
Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality (CMAQ) to MPO Jurisdictions and Carbon Reduction Progtam
(CRP) to any member jurisdiction early in the new year. Both programs can benefit by reducing
airborne contaminants and/ or reduce carbon emissions among other eligible projects/programs. The
CRP program is a new federal funding program YVCOG is responsible to allocate/award, and the
first “air quality” funding pot available to all member jurisdictions (urban or rural).

YVCOG also looks forward to involving our members, transportation stakeholders and the public in
the development of the Yakima Regional Safety Action Plan (RSAP) and the Yakima Valley Regional
Transit Feasibility Study Phase II (TFS Ph II). The RSAP will look to inventory safety needs and
issues, seck mitigation strategies and improvements, and expand public awareness and safety
knowledge in our region’s multi-modal transportation infrastructure.

PLANNING YVCOG Staff will continue our progress on the Periodic Update, the mandated update
to member jurisdictions’ Comprehensive Plans, Critical Areas Ordinances, Subdivision Ordinances,
and Zoning Ordinances, as well as developing the new Climate Element. In 2025, work for the
Periodic Update will include the completion of a Land Capacity Analysis, 2 Housing Allocation, and
mark the start of editing existing plans and ordinances to reflect changes in state law. The Climate
Element effort is well underway, with a community survey providing responses to idendfy and
prioritize how cities and towns want to create resiliency to changing weather and climate, such as
wildfire and extreme temperatures. Both the Periodic Update and Climate Element are fully funded
through grants from the Washington State Department of Commerce.

GRAPHIC DESIGN YVCOG staff can assist members with flyers and pamphlets. We have the
hardware and software built for editing both picture and video. This too we are steadily itproving the
quality of.

COMMUNITY LAW ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM (CLEP) OUTREACH YVCOG will
continue to develop and foster relationships with communities and law enforcement. Our continued
emphasis will be on creating and supporting community block watch groups, by providing communities
with the necessary knowledge and tools. Graffiti abatement and prevention is another goal. YVCOG will
pursue another CLEP grant to continue engaging communities and law enforcement.

HOUSING We will concentrate on secuting additional funding to sustain our cutrent programs. YVCOG

was awarded in late 2024 an additional home rehabilitation grant and it is well underway.
Pag3f3



YVCOG will also prioritize affordable attainable housing by fostering existing partnerships and new
partnerships to bring more housing options to Yakima Valley.

TARGET ZERO

Our primary focus as the host agency for the Target Zero program in partnership with the Washing Traffic
Safety Commission is to educate and engage on the importance of traffic safety. We will be utilizing data to
foster a plan to work towards the goal of Zero deaths Zero Fatalities by 2030.

NEW FACILITY YVCOG will be working with our federal, state, and local governments to obtain
funding for a new facility. It is necessary to continue services for the Crime Lab in an efficient manner.
Our contract for the current space leased ends in 2026, when we will be required to vacate the location.
The current facility has limited space for the growing forensic science taking place. Currently, staff is
crammed into the 535 sq. ft space, impacting the growth in services taking place. Our objective is to
stay centrally located in the valley to assist all members and continue the great service taking place while
providing continued results for the valley.

LOCAL CRIME LAB The first quarter of 2025, the YVLCL will be focused on developing more
content on our website and preparing the laboratory for acereditation application in late spring. The
YVLCL team will continue to cross train personnel in multiple service areas to increase the capacity and
timeliness of the current technology services offered.

Thank you for your continued support!

YVCOG

Y¥akima Valley Conference of Governments

~34



2024 Revenues & Expenses

2024 Revenue

Federal $ 1,497,417.58
State " $  637,712.12
Fed Match Requirement | $ 80,966.00
Assessment S 142,132.00
LCL Contribution |$  234,987.00
Technical Assistance $  192,654.86
Non-Government Grants S 37,000.00
Misc Revenue S 1,813.59

S 2 824 683.1 15

| Salary S 1 512,628.11
Benefits $ 461 374.67
Supplies $  13,380.56
' Lab Supplies $ 4533864
' Fuel $  955.86
Equipment $ 31,28258
Professional Services S 354,793.75
Web Applications | $  76,852.44 |
Tech Services | $  207,052.61
Consultant S 54,509.08
Communications 'S 21,367.16
Travel S 4481196
Advertlsmg S 14,987.77 |
‘Insurance S 2459272
Rentals/Leases ¢ 113,289.28 |
Repairs/Maintenance | $ 2,801.95
Misc $  91,225.10
Registrations | $  1,413.95
Trainings S 12,288.49 |
Dues/Subscriptions | $  3993.72
$ 3 088,940.40

2024 Revenue

£37.000.00

S192,65485 o tLmase

$234.987.00

5142,132.00

580,966 .00

~\

YVCOG

l Yakima Valley Conference of Gévernments

=Federal

* State

= Fed Match Requirement
= Assessmenl

a L0 Contribution

= Technical Assistance
#Nen-Govemment Grants

- Misc Revenue

i men
® Pro essional  eri
" We N a o
erloes
= ons lan

" omm ni 3 om

ra e

er sing

“35



YVCOG

Voklema b ol 1 g b

YAKIMA YALLEY CONFERENCE OF GOVERNMENTS
MEMBERSHIP ASSESSMENTS FOR 2024

2023-2024
Members OFM General MATCH FUNDS Total Difference Change
% Population Population Assessment* Assessment Yo
2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 204
GRANDVIEW 431% 11020 1125005 5664] 5  601d[S  36070S 370[s 92715 9746|S 47 5.1%
GRANGER 145% 3,740 3779 s 1922|8  2018]S  1630[S5 1.665|8 35535 3683|8130 37%
HARRAH 0.22% 580 58018 2988 3ol s 58S e2|s 89%|Ss 912]% 16 1.8%
MABTON 075%] 1979 1995 1015|s  10%0(s 1083[s 1,096[s 208[s5 21478 40 23%
MOXEE 183% 4,668 4785 S 2398]5  2558|5 27865 2843}S  5184[S S40e|S 217 4.2
NACHES 0.43% 1,128 L0 s  58[s 593  16%[5 16975 2268|5 22968 28 1.2%4
SELAH 324% 8,365 8450/ S 4300{S  4517[S 44105 4489|S 87095 9.006]S 29 3.4%
SUNNYSIDE 633% 165000 1653 S 8481|S  8836[5 4781[s 4912[s 13262 (s 13749|s 487 3.7°
TIETON 059 1,508 15405 74] s 826]s 04[5 1022]s 1,777[s iga|s 71 4.0°4
TOPPENISH 3.41% 8870 890008 4559|s  4758|5 29958 30685 75548 7826|5272 3.6%
UNICN GAP 2.55% 6,640 66600 3 3413] 5  3560|S5 36195 3673[s  702{Ss 72M|s 202 29%
WAPATO 1L77% 4,615 462008 2372]s  2470]s 1,778 S 18145  4150[s 42845 134 3.2¢
YAKIMA 37779 982 986500 § 50475]|8  52734]8 21049] 8 21880(8 M52 [5 746155 3,091 4.3%]
YAKIMA CO. 34.13% 88,955 89,155 8 4572315 47,6595 194915 10207|S 65214 S 67866[3 2,652 414
ZILLAH 1.23% 3,195 32198 1642]s  Lme[s 1.538]s 1,56]{s  3181[s 3285|5 104 3.3%
TOTALS | 100.00%] 253000]  261,200] $133,614] § 139627]$ 72,058] § 74268]$ 205672 | § 213,895|§ 8,223 | 4.0%
Yakima Transit Tolal Trans Assessment 6500 6,700
78,558 80,968
Members OFM Yakima Valley Local Crime Lab Contribution
. . 2023 - 2025
% Population | Population

2023 2024 2025

GRANDVIEW 4.25%] 10,960 $ 10,208 | $ 16,183 | § 16,183
GRANGER 1.43%| 3,690 $ 34373 5448 | $ 5448
HARRAH 0.22%] 580 $ 540 | § 856 | $ 856
MABTON 0.77%| 1,975 $ 1839 | % 2,916 | § 2,916
MOXEE 1.71%| 4,405 $ 4,103 | 6,504 | § 6,504
NACHES 0.43%| 1,110 $ 1,034 | $ 1,639 | $ 1,639
SELAH 3.19%[ 8,235 $ 7,670 | $ 12,159 | $ 12,159
SUNNYSIDE 6.3S%| 16,400 3 15275 | § 24215 ( § 24,215
TIETON 0.55%| 1,430 $ 1,332 | § 2,111 | § 2,111
TOPPENISH 3.44%| 8,870 $ 8261 |9 13,097 { § 13,097
UNION GAP 2.56%| 6,595 $ 6142 $ 9,738 | $ 9,738
WAPATO 1.79%| 4,610 $ 4294 s 6,807 | $ 6,807
YAKIMA 37.90%| 97,810 $ 91,099 | $ 144,418 | § 144,418
YAKIMA CO. 34.19%| 88,240 $ 82,185 | 8 130,288 | § 130,288
ZILLAH 1.24% 3,190 $ 2971 $ 4,710 | § 4,710
TOTALS | | 258,100 | § 240,390 | $ 381,090 | § 381,090 |

~36



YVCOG

Yakima Valley Conference of Governments

Yakima Valley Conference of Governments
509-574-1550

info@yvcog.us

yvCcog.us
311 North 4 Street, Suite 204
Yakima, WA 98901

37



GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 25, 2025

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Ashley Lara called the Committee-of-the-Whole (C.O.W.) meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., in
the Council Chambers at City Hall.

The meeting was held in person and was also available via teleconference.
2, ROLL CALL

Present in person. Councilmembers David Diaz, Laura Flores, Bill Moore (Mayor Pro Tem),
Robert Ozuna and Joan Souders

Present via teleconference: Councilmembers Steve Barrientes and Javier Rodriguez
Absent:

Staff present: City Administrator Shane Fisher, City Attorney Quinn Plant, City Treasurer Matt
Cordray, Police Chief Kal Fuller, Parks & Recreation Director Gretchen Chronis and City Clerk
Anita Palacios

Also present was Stephen Hazzard, City Engineer with HLA Engineering and Surveying, Inc.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT

Cody Goeppner with the Grandview Chamber of Commerce announced the Grandview
Community Awards Ceremony and Benefit to be heid on May 9th at the Grandview Community
Center.

4, NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign the Interlocal Agreement between
the City of Sunnyside and the City of Grandview for the Housing of Inmates

Police Chief Fuller explained that the City of Grandview and the City of Sunnyside enter into yearly
contracts for jail services. This contract was an Interlocal Agreement outlining the specifics
regarding the treatment, costs and housing of inmates within Sunnyside jail. This agreement
allows prisoners to be routinely housed in Sunnyside Jail. The Interlocal Agreement with the City
of Sunnyside was the same as previous year's agreements. The only change was an increase in
per day rates from $65.10 to $71.20

Discussion took place.
On motion by Councilmember Ozuna, second by Counciimember Souders, the C.O.W.

moved a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign the Interlocal Agreement between the
City of Sunnyside and the City of Grandview for the Housing of Inmates to the February

25, 2025 regular Council meeting for consideration.



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
February 25, 2025
Page 2

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders - Yes

B. Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a Recreational Use Permit by and
between the City of Grandview and the Lower Valley Cal Ripken League

Parks & Recreation Director Chronis explained that Washington Cities Insurance Authority
strongly recommends that the City enter into Recreational Use Permits between those athletic
organizations that were utilizing City owned recreational facilities to conduct their respective
programs. She presented the Recreational Use Permit between the City and the Lower Valley
Cal Ripken League for the 2025 season. Baseball League Coordinator Alicia Trevino of the Lower
Valley Cal Ripken League reviewed and signed the agreement.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Ozuna, the C.O.W.
moved a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a Recreational Use Permit by and
between the City of Grandview and the Lower Valley Cal Ripken League to the February
25, 2025 regular Council meeting for consideration.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

C. Resolution authorizing the Mayvor to sign Change Order No. 1 with Culbert
Construction, Inc., for the Wine Country Road Sidewalk, Pathway, and
Parks and Ride Improvements (Re-Bid)

City Administrator Fisher explained that on January 28, 2025, City Council accepted the bid for
Schedule A from Culbert Construction, Inc., and authorized the Mayor to sign all contract
documents with Culbert Construction, Inc., to construct the Wine Country Road Sidewalk,
Pathway, and Parks and Ride Improvements. Change Order No. 1 with Culbert Construction,
Inc., was for the replacement of the existing fence along the back of the park and ride, as provided
in Schedule B and as described in the Special Provisions, Technical Specifications, and Plans of
the original bid package. WSDOT only allowed award of Schedule A following the bid opening,
however, this work was allowed to be added by change order in the amount of $32,910.



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
February 25, 2025
Page 3

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Diaz, second by Councilmember Souders, the C.O.W.
moved a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign Change Order No. 1 with Culbert
Construction, Inc., for the Wine Country Road Sidewalk, Pathway, and Parks and Ride
Improvements (Re-Bid) to the February 25, 2025 regular Council meeting for consideration.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes - Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

D. Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a Contract Amendment between
the Department of Licensing and the Grandview Transportation Benefit

District

City Treasurer Cordray explained that the City and the Washington State Department of Licensing
(DOL) entered into an Interlocal Agreement on August 18, 2011. Contract No. K2224 allows the
DOL to administer and collect fees on behalf of the Grandview Transportation Benefit District.
DOL requested the contract be amended to update their contract manager and fee collection
language, as follows:
e Update DOL Contract Manager; and
e Add the following language to the "Fee Collection” section of the contract.
- "A change in the amount of fee collected will be implemented no less than one
hundred twenty (120) days from the time the DOL Contract Manager receives a copy
of the signed and dated Ordinance or Resolution changing the fee.”

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, the C.O.W.
moved a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a Contract Amendment between the
Department of Licensing and the Grandview Transportation Benefit District to the March
11, 2025 regular Council meeting for consideration.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore - Yes
Councilmember Ozuna — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders - Yes

40



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
February 25, 2025
Page 4

E. Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign the Architectural Proposal with
Design West Architects, P.A., for the Police Department Needs Assessment

City Administrator Fisher explained that as the City starts the process to design and construct a
new Police Department facility, it was necessary to conduct a “Needs Assessment” to determine
what the needs were now and into the future. This assessment would help the City and the design
team to understand how large the facility would need to be and what amenities to include. The
design team would take into consideration the City’s projected growth and potential future needs.
This would also help to determine the costs of the design and construction of the facility. He
presented the Architectural Proposal from Design West Architects, P.A., for the Police
Department Needs Assessment. The total cost of the professional services for the needs
assessment was $12,800.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Diaz, second by Councilmember Ozuna, the C.O.W. moved
a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign the Architectural Proposal with Design West
Architects, P.A., for the Police Department Needs Assessment to the March 11, 2025
regular Council meeting for consideration.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Mocre — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

F. Letter of Intent for Annexation & Rezone — Roger Wilson and James &
Linda Hansen — Wine Country Road, Bethany Road, N. Puterbaugh Road

and Woodworth Road, Grandview, WA

The City received a Letter of Intent for Annexation and Rezone signed by Roger Wilson dba
Wilson Store Properties and James & Linda Hansen to annex the following parcels located on
Wine Country Road, Bethany Road, North Puterbaugh Road and Woodworth Road, Grandview,
Washington, to the City of Grandview:

Parcel No. Property Owner Address Assessed | 60%
Value
230909-12003 | St. Clair & Mariea | 80 Woodworth Rd | $500
Woodworth
230809-11401 | George & Edith LMTD | Woodworth Rd/ | $333,700 $333,700
PNTR Higgins Puterbaugh Rd
230909-11002 | Double "H" LP Woodworth Rd $52,500 $52,500
230909-11402 | Yesenia Valencia & Noel | 200 Woodworth Rd | $328,900
Calderon
230909-11403 [ George & Edith LMTD | Woodworth Rd/ [ $156,500 $156,500

41



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
February 25, 2025

Page 5

PNTR Higgins Puterbaugh Rd

230909-11404 | George & Edith LMTD | 260 N. Puterbaugh | $236,600 $236,600
PNTR Higgins Rd

230909-14002 | Margarita Saenz & Rudy G. | Puterbaugh Rd $222,500 $222,500
Saenz

230909-14404 | Wilson Store Properties, [ 120 N. Puterbaugh | $515,250 $515,250
LLC Rd

230909-14403 | Noe Lopez  Cardozo, | 110 N. Puterbaugh | $70,700 $70,700
Amarilys F. Lopez, Noe | Rd
Lopez Cardozo

230910-23404 | James & Linda Hansen Bethany Rd/ | $53.200 $563,200

Puterbaugh Rd
230910-23406 | James & Linda Hansen 651 Bethany Rd $277,040 $277,040
230910-24400 | Candelario T. & Vera Ortiz | 550 Bethany Rd $198,200 $198,200
$2,445,590 | $1,624,790

(The parcels highlighted in yellow represent the property owners who signed the Letter of Intent
and Petition for Annexation.)

The petitioners elected to request annexation under the 60% petition method of annexation. The
60% petition method requires signatures by owners of not less than 60% of the assessed value
of the total property proposed for annexation. The Letter of Intent does contain sufficient
signatures of the assessed value. The petitioners requested the parcels be annexed with an M-
1 Light Industrial zoning designation. All parcels were included in the City’s designated Urban
Growth Area with a future land use designation of industrial or commercial. It was noted that
Parcel Nos. 230909-12003, 230909-11401, 230909-11002, 230909-11402, 230909-11403,
230909-11404, 230909-14002, 230910-23404, 230910-23406, 230910-24400 have a future land
use designation of industrial and Parcel Nos. 230909-14403 and 230909-14404 have a future
land use designation of commercial.

State law requires the City Council to determine: (1) if the City will accept, modify or reject the
proposed annexation, (2) whether the City will require the simultaneous adoption of a proposed
zoning regulation for the subject property, and (3) whether the City will require the assumption of
all or any portion of existing City indebtedness by the area to be annexed.

Upon acceptance of the Letter of Intent, the Petition would be presented to the Hearing Examiner
to conduct a public hearing.

Discussion tock place.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Ozuna, the C.O.W.
moved acceptance of the proposed annexation submitted by Roger Wilson dba Wilson
Store Properties and James & Linda Hansen to annex Parcel Nos. 230909-12003, 230909-
11401, 230909-11002, 230909-11402, 230909-11403, 230909-11404, 230909-14002, 230909-
14404, 230909-14403, 230910-23404, 230910-23406, 230910-24400 located on Wine Country
Road, Bethany Road, N. Puterbaugh Road and Woodworth Road, Grandview, Yakima
County, Washington to the City of Grandview; require the simultaneous adoption of zoning
regulations consistent with the Urban Growth Area Future Land Use Designations: M-1

42



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
February 25, 2025
Page 6

Light Industrial for Parcel Nos. 230909-12003, 230909-11401, 230909-11002, 230909-11402,
230909-11403, 230909-11404, 230909-14002, 230910-23404, 230910-23406, 230910-24400
and C-2 General Business for Parcel Nos. 230909-14403 and 230909-14404; and require the
assumption of all existing City indebtedness by the properties proposed to be annexed
the same as all other property within the City in accordance with past practice to the March
11, 2025 regular Council meeting for consideration.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilimember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

5. CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS

City Administrator Fisher reported on the following:

Council Retreat on March 6, 2025

AWC City Action Days Conference

New Wastewater Treatment Plant Supervisor Raul Sanchez
Public Works Director Interviews

Dykstra Park Sensory Playground Installation

Dykstra Park Restroom Restoration

Skatepark Conceptional Drawings

Street Sweeper Funding Award

6. MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS

Public Comment at Council Meetings — Councilmember Ozuna requested that the item of public
comment at Council meetings be discussed at the upcoming retreat.

AWC City Action Days — Counciimembers who attended the AWC City Action Days provided a
recap of the conference.

Homeless Planning Session ~ Councilmember Souders attended a homeless planning session.
7. ADJOURNMENT

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Counciimember Souders, the C.O.W.
meeting adjourned at 6:55 p.m.

Mayor Ashley Lara Anita Palacios, City Clerk

43



GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 25, 2025
1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Ashley Lara called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at
City Hall.

The meeting was held in person and was also available via teleconference.

Present in person. Councilmembers David Diaz, Laura Flores, Bill Moore (Mayor Pro Tem),
Robert Ozuna and Joan Souders

Present via teleconference: Counciimembers Steve Barrientes and Javier Rodriguez
Absent: None

Staff present: City Administrator Shane Fisher, City Attorney Quinn Plant, City Treasurer Matt
Cordray and City Clerk Anita Palacios

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Naileah Sanchez, 1°t grader at Smith Elementary, led the pledge of allegiance.

3. APPROVE AGENDA

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
approved the February 25, 2025 regular meeting agenda as presented.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes ~ Yes
Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

4. PRESENTATIONS - None
5. PUBLIC COMMENT

Ladon Linde, Yakima County Commissioner, advised that Yakima County would be researching
the possibility of establishing a regional solution for animai control.

44



Regular Meeting Minutes
February 25, 2025
Page 2

6. CONSENT AGENDA

On motion by Councilmember Diaz, second by Councilmember Ozuna, Council approved
the Consent Agenda consisting of the following:

Minutes of the February 11, 2025 Committee-of-the-Whole meeting

Minutes of the February 11, 2025 Council meeting

Payroll Check Nos. 14267-14279 in the amount of $98,585.20

Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 61531-61535 in the amount

of $93,303.53

Payroll Direct Deposit 02/01/25-02/15/25 in the amount of $139,738.21

Claim Check Nos. 130691-130752 in the amount of $617,930.53

mm oowm»

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

7. ACTIVE AGENDA

A. Ordinance No. 2025-02 amending the 2025 Annual Budget
This item was previously discussed at the February 11, 2025 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
approved Ordinance No. 2025-02 amending the 2025 Annual Budget.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez - Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

B. Resolution No. 2025-16 amending Section 27.04(B) of the Credit Card Use

Policy within the City of Grandview Personnel Policy Manual to add the
Mayor as an authorized user

This item was previously discussed at the February 11, 2025 C.O.W. meeting.

45



Regular Meeting Minutes
February 25, 2025
Page 3

On motion by Councilmember Ozuna, second by Councilmember Moore, Council
approved Resolution No. 2025-16 amending Section 27.04(B) of the Credit Card Use
Policy within the City of Grandview Personnel Policy Manual to add the Mayor as an
authorized user.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore - Yes
Councilmember Ozuna — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

C. Resolution No. 2025-17 authorizing the Mayor to sign the interlocal
Agreement between the City of Sunnyside and the City of Grandview for
the Housing of Inmates

This item was previously discussed at the February 25, 2025 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Diaz, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
approved Resolution No. 2025-17 authorizing the Mayor to sign the interlocal Agreement
between the City of Sunnyside and the City of Grandview for the Housing of Inmates.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Counciimember Diaz —~ Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

D. Resolution No. 2025-18 authorizing the Mayor to sign a Recreational Use

Permit by and between the City of Grandview and the Lower Valley Cal
Ripken League

This item was previously discussed at the February 25, 2025 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Diaz, second by Councilmember Rodriguez, Council
approved Resolution No. 2025-18 authorizing the Mayor to sign a Recreational Use
Permit by and between the City of Grandview and the Lower Valley Cal Ripken League.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes

46



Regular Meeting Minutes
February 25, 2025

Page 4

Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

E. Resolution No. 2025-19 authorizing the Mayor to sign Change Order No. 1
with Culbert Construction, Inc., for the Wine Country Road Sidewalk,
Pathway, and Parks and Ride Improvements (Re-Bid)

This item was previously discussed at the February 25, 2025 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
approved Resolution No. 2025-19 authorizing the Mayor to sign Change Order No. 1 with
Culbert Construction, Inc., for the Wine Country Road Sidewalk, Pathway, and Parks and
Ride Improvements (Re-Bid).

Vote:

10.
11.

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders - Yes

UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS — None

CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS — None

MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS — None
ADJOURNMENT

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, the Council
meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

Mayor Ashley Lara Anita Palacios, City Clerk

47



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-20

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE CONTRACT AMENDMENT
BETWEEN THE DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND THE
GRANDVIEW TRANSPORTATION BENEFIT DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Washington State Department of Licensing and the City of
Grandview have previously entered into DOL Contract No. K2224 for the Grandview
Transportation Benefit District, and

WHEREAS, the Department of Licensing requests to amend the Contract
Management and Fee Collection sections of the contract,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON, as follows:

The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign the Contract Amendment between the
Department of Licensing and the Grandview Transportation Benefit District in the form as
is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on March 11, 2025.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

48



CONTRACT AMENDMENT BETWEEN DOL C
WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF ontract No. K2224
d!_ LICENSING DEPARTMEN: OF LICENSING R
GRANDVIEW TRANSPORTATION BENEFIT
DISTRICT (TBD)
Amendment

The purpose of this amendment is to:

1. Update DOL Contract Manager, effective immediately;

2. Add the following language to the “Fee Collection” section of the contract.
- “A change in the amount of fee collected will be implemented no less than one hundred twenty (120) days from
the time the DOL Contract Manager receives a copy of the signed and dated Ordinance or Resolution changing

the fee.”
Contractor
Contract Manager [Area code] Telephone E-Mail
Matt Cordray (509) 882-9207 a lew.wa,us
Department of Licensing (DOL)
Contract Manager {Arca code) Telephone E-Mall
Brad DeVol (360) 634-5131 bdevol@dol.wa.gov

Attachments (when applicable)

N/A

The execution of this Amendment shall consttute a ratification of any earlier agreement between the parties,
hereto, the terms and conditions of which are contained herein. The parties have executed this Amendment as
the later signature dates included below. All other terms and conditions of the original Contract and any
subsequent amendments there to remain in full force and effect. The parties hereby acknowledge and accept the
terms and conditions of this amendment which is executed by the persons signing below who warrant that they
have the authority to execute it on behalf of DOL and the Contractor.

Contractor Date Department of Licensing Date
Name Name

Ashley Lara Evelyne Lloyd

Tile Print Title

City Mayor Assistant Director, Administrative Services Division
E-Mail E-Mail

laraa@grandview.wa.us ELloydicdol.wa.qov

Phone Phone

(509) 882-9200 (360) 902-4044

Dept. of Licensing Page 10f 2 K2224-
City of Grandview



This Contract is hereby amended as follows:

21. CONTRACT MANAGEMENT
Update DOL Contract Manager

The DOL Contract Manager identified on page one (1) of amendment number two (2)is
hereby updated to the Contract Manager listed on page one (1) of this amendment.

4. FEE COLLECTION

Add language to the “Fee Collection” section of the contract

A change in the amount of fee collected will be implemented no less than one hundred
twenty (120) days from the time the DOL Contract Manager receives a copy of the
signed and dated Ordinance or Resolution changing the fee.

*"*REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANIK*****

Dept. of Licensing Page2of 2
City of Grandview

50



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-21

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE ARCHITECTURAL PROPOSAL
WITH DESIGN WEST ARCHITECTS, P.A., FOR THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT NEEDS ASSESSMENT

WHEREAS, the City wishes to engage the professional services of Design West
Architects, P.A., for the Police Department Needs Assessment; and,

WHEREAS, Design West Architects, P.A., submitted an Architectural Proposal
for the City of Grandview,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign the Architectural Proposal with Design West
Architects, P.A., for the Police Department Needs Assessment in the total amount of
$12,800, in the form as is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on March 11, 2025.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

51



February 6, 2025

Shane Fisher, City Manager
City of Grandview

207 West 2™ Street
Grandview, WA 98930

DESKGIN

WE—*ST Re: Architectural Proposal - revised
Project Analysis, Planning and Budgeting for new Police Station

Dear Shane,

Thank you for considering Design West Architects to provide analysis, planning and budgeting
services for the future police station for the City of Grandview. Working with your staff,
together we will analyze the existing 1938 facility, assess systems and summarize both current
and future needs of the Police Department We will articulate space needs, operational
relationships and estimate future construction costs.

Compensation {fixed fee}:
Needs Assessment (60 days) $12,800

Additional Services if required/requested:

If additional services are required other than those listed above, the architect shall proceed
upon written authorization for the services per the standard hourly rates below:

Principal Architect $200 / hr
Project Architect $180/ hr
Project Manager $160/ hr
CADD Production $120 / hr
Administrative $S0/ hr

Reimbursable Expenses:
Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for Architectural Services include

expenses incurred by the Architect and Architect's employees and consultants directly related
to the Project, as identified in the following Clauses:

1) Project related reproductions, plots, standard form documents, postage,
handling and delivery of Instruments of Service
2) Mileage to project site

For budgeting purposes only, it is anticipated that the reimbursable expenses will not exceed
$500. Please note that reimbursable expenses shall be billed at cost + 15%.

e T If this is acceptable, please sign and return a copy along with a signed copy of attached Standard

PULLMAN, WASHINGTON iti ; i ices.
e o General Conditions. This letter can serve as our ietter of agreement for the services

MERIDIAN, IDAHO
ONTARIO, QREGON

Sincerely,
DESIGN WEST i
A Br.ant_ion Wilm, AlA
Principal
B30 N COLUMBIA CENTER BLVD
SUITEE
KENNEWICK, WA 98336
TEL. 600-783-2244
W, e g rwerne. com
Approved Date

52



GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR AGREEMENT BETWEEN Attachment to and part of Letter Proposal
OWNER & ARCHITECT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Dated: February 6, 2025
Project: Planning, Analysis and Budgeting
Owner: City of Grandview, Police Station

OWNER RESPONSIBILITIES:
The Owner will furnish to the Architect all pertinent data and required assistance to complete the project, including but not
limited to:

1. Assigning a specific individual to act as the Owner Representative and identifying to what extent this individual has
the ability to act and make decisions on behalf of the Owner.

2, Providing access to the property; assistance in planning session(s) to include attendance at requested meetings,
availability by telephone, fax and email

3. Providing as-built record drawings of existing facilities, topographic and legal surveys, geotechnical reports, etc., as

project requires.

Fees for additional work not included in this scope of work shall be negotiated as additional services based upon standard
hourly rates or stipulated sum. With regard to costs Incurred, the Owner agrees to reimburse the Architect for all necessary
expenses in connection with the project, including but not limited to costs for permits, fees, reproduction, postage, travel
and mail expenses.

ARCHITECT’S RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. The Architect (DWA) shall perform the scope of services detailed in the proposal attached to these General
Conditions.

2. The responsibilities of the Architect with respect to the subject projects do not include evaluation of the Owner's
project budget, preliminary estimates of probable construction costs, or detailed estimates of construction costs
{unless identified in the letter proposal). The Architect does not warrant or represent that bids or negotiated
prices will not vary from the Owner’s project budget.

3. The Architect shall not be responsible for the means, methods, techniques or pracedures of construction selected
by the Contractor or sub-contractors or the safety precautions and programs incident to the work of the
Contractor or sub-contractors, or for any failure of the Contractor or sub-contractors to comply with laws,
ordinances, rules or regulations applicable to the construction work.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS:

Standard of Care: In providing services under this Agreement, the Architect will endeavor to perform in a manner
consistent with that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently practicing
under similar circumstances. The Architect makes no warranty, either expressed or implied, as to the professional services
rendered under this Agreement. The Owner acknowledges that the documents produced by the Architect and his
consultants will not be 100% free from inconsistencies, conflicts or discrepancies and that the Architect does not guarantee
such perfection.

Mazardous Materlals: The Architect and Architect’s consultants shall have no responsibility for the identification,
discovery, presence, handling, removal or disposal of, or exposure of persons to, hazardous materials in any form.

Professional Liability Limitation: Should DWA or any agents or employees be found to have been negligent in the
performance of professional services from which the Owner sustains damages, the Owner will agree to limit recoverable
damages from such liability, plus any claims for cost of defense or other incurred costs to an aggregate amount not to
exceed our fee.

DESIGN WEST ARCHITECTS, P.A. Owner
Bkl FHL 225
Signature Date Signature Date

Brandon Wilm, Principal

{insert Name and Title Here] finsert Name and Title Here}

53



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-22

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
ACCEPTING A REQUEST FROM ROGER WILSON AND JAMES & LINDA HANSEN
FOR ANNEXATION OF PARCEL NOS. 230909-12003, 230909-11401, 230909-11002,
230909-11402, 230909-11403, 230909-11404, 230909-14002, 230909-14404, 230909-
14403, 230910-23404, 230910-23406, 230910-24400 LOCATED ON WINE COUNTRY

ROAD, BETHANY ROAD, N. PUTERBAUGH ROAD AND WOODWORTH ROAD,
GRANDVIEW, YAKIMA COUNTY, WASHINGTON TO THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW

WHEREAS, Roger Wilson and James & Linda Hansen submitted a Letter of
Intent to the City requesting annexation of Parcel Nos. 230909-12003, 230909-11401,
230909-11002, 230909-11402, 230909-11403, 230909-11404, 230909-14002, 230909-
14404, 230909-14403, 230910-23404, 230910-234086, 230910-24400 located on Wine
Country Road, Bethany Road, N. Puterbaugh Road and Woodworth Road, Grandview,
Yakima County, Washington to the City of Grandview; and

WHEREAS, on February 25, 2025, the City Council was presented with the
Letter of Intent and Petition for Annexation and reviewed the proposed annexation,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City of Grandview hereby accepts the request for annexation
subject to the following conditions:

+ That the annexation be accepted as proposed on Exhibit “A” attached hereto.

e That the City requires the simultaneous adoption of the City’s zoning regulations
consistent with the Urban Growth Area Future Land Use Designation: M-1 Light
Industrial for Parcel Nos. 230909-12003, 230909-11401, 230909-11002, 230909-
11402, 230909-11403, 230909-11404, 230909-14002, 230910-23404, 230910-
23406, 230910-24400 and C-2 General Business for Parcel Nos. 230909-14403
and 230909-14404 for the proposed annexation.

¢ That the City requires the assumption of an appropriate share of all existing City
indebtedness by the area to be annexed.

Section 2. Staff is hereby directed to present the Petition for Annexation to the
Hearing Examiner who shall receive and examine available information, conduct a
public hearing, prepare a record thereof and enter findings of fact and conclusions
based upon those facts, together with a recommendation to the City Council.

| 54



PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on March 11, 2025.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY



By Ml:-l;aj? e *c’r -

Annexation Sepa Cheklistsection 12
Parcels and Valuas

23090912003 -90-Woadwairth

230910-24400 550 Bathany

I Puges

Value
Value
Value
Valne
Value
Value.
Vilue
Value
Valug
Value
Value

Value

$328;900"
$156,500.
$288;600
§222:500-
$515,250
$70;780
553,200
$277,040
445 A

§ ., 445,599

56



Ynkima County GIS

Yakima County GIS - Washington —Yebims Coiiny Assessor | mmu.sy TITLE GUARANTEE

Land Information Portal _wm_m_J e

Aul:mnr Pfanning Real Estate' - FAQ Help Legend| Search! Tools Overview

Soarch By [Farca aribor %1

Parcel #: |23090911401

Enter a compisle or pariial PARGEL
NUMBER. Parcel Numbere must be at
lsast 8 characiars. Ciick the Search
tution to conlinua.

Search |

MapScate: 1 inch = 400 ft,

o =

Overlays{ Aerlal Photography: v |

Oeema O Critioal Areas
O contours () iillas

MapSize: | Small (00x600) v |

AFZIINY

T _ Maps Grought to you by:
Valley Title Guarantee

Title insurance &
Escrow Service

WWW VI(ICO.COm

opyY skima Count (500) 248-4442
Easting(R) | Norihing(ft) O @ OQ O ! @0 One Inch = 40C Feet g |d J
| Longltuda(E) | Letiwde(N) Click Map to: Get Information Fest 200 400 ©0D —
RN [T R - ]
Parcel Addross: WOODWORTH RD, Grandviaw ,WA 88030 . :
L, arcel Owneris): _ |ST CLAIR S mmea_\gogﬂgn_m T 4 J
1 Parcol Number: B T T R B —
v};\fw Property Use; 99 Other Undovelopod Land
* : _
e - _ : |
Y E&“ﬂ | TaxCodaAm_a_(TCA):__ m - L. TaxYear 202§ | -
i3 ‘Impruvemenl Value: ;so Land Value: $500 i ;
) = | [CurrentUse Vaiue: $0 | Cumentuse Improvement:i$0 i
a—" [New Construction: _[$0 Tot) Assessed Value:|$500 e
ity [rewoun fioes o sot upger o oot posooma et (SO L foupen |

No Residence information Found.

[Excise ______J_Sal_e__l?al‘:e B ____jSaIePrice {Grantor ~ Portion

No Safes Information Found. ) B

wnue the information is intended to ba accurate, any manlfost errors are unintentional and subject to comrection. Please Iet us know |

about any errors you discover and we will comect them. To contact us call either (508) 574-1460 or (800) 6572-7354, orgmalua. | =
-

Zoning; M-1 Jurisdiction:|County N
Urban Growih Area: ___|Grandview Fulure Landuse Designation: Urban Industrial (Yuklma County Plan 2015)

\FEMA 100 Year: FLMA May FIRM Pane! Number: 53077C 19250 it oo . :a:;

+ Latitude:46® 17" 14.630" [+ Longitude:-110° 56' 41,765" __Range:23 Township:0d Section:09 ]

Narrative Description: BEG NE COR NW1/4 NW1/4 NE1/4,TH § TO APT 50 FT NE'LY OF LE LN OF OLD SR12TH NW'LY PAR WILE LN TO STA
4706+40,THNE'LY 89 FT,TH SE'LY PAR WILE LN TQ >N LN SD SUB,TH E 70 BEG }




. Yakima County IS __|
Land Information Portal ~ vunscomy | 50 b4 aks
; il R R R S AT ¥ E —

e _

Yakima County GIS - Washington = —{2n@Coumt; Assessor | mVALLEY TITLE GUARANTEE

Assessor Planning | R

ecal Estate

: AN
1 1
| | | K

FAQ | Help | Legend | Search | Tools Overview

{f Search By:[Parcol Number v |@

| i ] by
, I | 344405 | 4| Porcel# |23090911002
(et |mzor¢ | 7020719 |50 i
i =1
TAY T 'S complabe or partial PARCEL
'.['l'i__.l...__l NUMBaER.Pﬂudol':u.leﬂbod

© | e

4 Overlays] Aerlal Photography: v |

(Ueema O gritical Armaas
(3 contours () Ltiliag

MapSize: [ Small (800x600) v |

Maps brought to you by:
Valley Title Guarantee

Tille Insurance &
Escrow Servico

Www . vico, com

Copyright {C] Yakima County G 11403 i o (509} 248-4442
Easting(t) | Northing(Rt dace v .
r ng{fl) | Northing{) oR o0Q @0 One Inch = 300 Feet Ay Moy |¢ | !
| Longlude(E) | Lalitode(N) Click Map to: Get Information Fest 200 400
[Parcel Address: h‘OODWORTH RD/PUTERBAUGH RD, WA »
Parcel Owner(s): _|GEORGE & EDITHLMTD PNTR HIGGINS B Fria
Parcel Number. 090911401 [Parcel Size:27.01_Acrefs) 1 ) |
Property Use: Othor Undeveloped Land ;
_ PSS |
Tax Code Area (TCA): tui _ Tax Year (2025
Himprovement Value: 'S0 Land Vaiuo:lsasaroo .
[Currentuss Value: 50 CunentUse Improvement:|$0
|New Construction; $0 | ___Total Assessed Value: $333700
i |Bathrooms [Garage ;
vty oo i 5. epor o ot oo [0S R comen. |
No Residence information Found. o -
Exces  [SaleDate  [sslePioe  famer " Pomn |
No Sales Information Found. _ W
While the information ls Intended to be accurate, any mantfest errors are unintentional and subject fo correction. Please_let us know W‘
{about any emors you discover and we will correct them, To contact us call either (509) 574-1100 or (B00) 572-7354, or email us.
Zoning: M1 IR Jurisdiction: [County =
Urban Growlh Area: __|Grandview | Furure Landuse Designation: {Urban Industrial (Yakima County Plan 2015}
FEMA 100 Year: LA Mg f 5 FIRM Panel Number: (53077C1925D [tovnlead M-’tui
+ Latitude:48° 17' 10.211" _F Langitude:119* 56' 22.588" |Range:23 Township:08 Section:09

Narrative Dascriplion: SP 9375: LOT 1

TMAPAND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED; THIS 1S NOT ALEGAL DOGUMENT AND SHOULD

NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FORA TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION




Yakima County GIS - Washington %ﬁﬁjﬁm ALLEY TITLE GUARANTEE
Land Information Portal —Vaumcem | WWW VTOCO COM

(5UY) 24B-A44p

M soaren oy: e v10p

Parcel #: I
Enter a comple PARGEL
NUMBER. pm‘&?a'm rmust ba gt
leasl 8 charecien. Click the Search
bulton te continue,

Search|
MapScale: 1 /nch = 400 f¢.
(4] i @

E Qverlays{ Aerial Photography: v |

Oezma O
O Contours O e ™

B e o B

MapSizo:| Small (800x600) v |

Maps brought to you by:
Valley Title Guarantee

Title Insurance &
Escrow Sorvica

WWw viQCo.com

' (509) 248-4442
| Eashog®) Nooo®) @ OQ O ! @0 One Inch = 400 Feet A R O
| Longitudo(W) : Latitude(N) Click Map to: Cet Information Fest 200 400 60D
| Parcel Address:  WOGODWORTH RD, ,WA _
Pascel Ownen(s): _|DOUBLE ""H*"LP i
|Parcel Number: M [Pamel Slze fa.z Acro(s) it e ——————
Proparty Use: |1s Other Residantia) :
Tax Code Area (TCA): Tex Year 2025 e
e —= ARG T S vt e R [eien e —a -
Improvement Value: $16900 Land Value: |$35800
CurrentUse Value:  |$0 | curentuse Impravement{$0
New Construction; 'so | Total Assessed Value: $52500
| [Bath ol
.Quallty o }YearBflIll .‘.‘lu_aﬂos o .Ms...ln SqFt IUpper SqFt |Bsmt SqFt lBedrooms full3ia /2 Bl_lw.ambmn)|c£|rport
No Resldence lnformailon Found,
Excise lsaleDate lo Price__ jGrantor Portion _
" No Sales Information Found. !
'While the information s intended to be accurate, any manifest arrors are unintentional and subject to comection. Please let us know | |
kabout any errors yau discover and we will comect them. To contact us call either (509) 574-1100 or {800) 572-7354, orm H | o]
Zoning: M1 Jurisdiction: Gounty '
Urban Growth Area; Grandview Future Landuse Deslgnation:[Urban Industrial (Yakima County Plan 2015)
FEMA 100 Year: FEMA Map | FIRM Panel Number: 53077C1925D | lown o] Map |
'+ Latitude:46° 17* 11.266" |+ Longitude:-119° 66° 36,327" iRange:23 Township:09 Section:09
Narrative Description: W 394, 78 FT OF E1/2 NW1/4 NE1/4 LY 50 FT NE'LY OF LE LN OF OLD SR12 EX N 30 FT OF CO RD R/W
MAP AND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED; THIS IS NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT AND SHOULD
NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION




. “fakima Cownly 515 1
Land Information Portal — vum couny it Aghrrvee

Yakima County GIS - Washington ~ —ims oy faseer | mVALLEY TITLE GUARANTEE

Assessor Plannlng Real Estate

4 Search By: [ Parcel Number_v]Q)

Parcel #: |

Entar a complets or parlial PARCEL
NUMBER. Parcel Numbers must be al
least 8 characlers. Click the Seerch

| 44404 M bulton lo continue.
' 44405 Search|
3 i

. e 5 MapScale: 7 Inch =400 &
12003; ' \ A ’ © J @

. \ |3 Overlays] Asrlal Photography: v |

Oeema O gaticel Areas
Oconows O Uitifiias

——— o —

| ¢ l |2
'_'“"" s | TRIOT IO

MapSize:| Small (800x600) v |

Maps brought to you by:
Valley Title Guarantee

Title Inswrance &
Escrow Servica

WWW YICG COMm
(509 248-4442

e T ——— [ P[RR T e e 8 e 2t

I_Easmnn_uw | OQ O

(ne Inch = 400 Feet [,3 | |
| Longiude(E) | Latitude{N) Click Map to: Gef Informaﬂon Foot 200 400 600

{Parcel Address: ___|200 WOODWORTH RD, GRANDVIEW WA 98930

IParcel Owner(s): {YESENIA VALENCIA NOEL CALDERON | ,,J .
[Parcel Number: 123090911402 | Parcel Size:|2 Acre(s) o

Property Use: _11 Single Unit

Tox Code Area (TCA: 441 o TexYear2ess |
Improvernent Value: }szolsno Land Value: $120400
umanlUseValue E:___ CurraniUse Imprnvvamanl.iw_ )

Ne

jow Construction: Total Assessed Value: $328900 .
Bathrooms |Garage .
Ql..laltty_“. |Year Bullt iStorSes ) Main SqFt UEa_r ?qFl BsnLtISq_FL Badmoms (W34, 2)| (bambatybiting C*" Carport 3
AVERAGE (1955 [1.00 1512 o/0 3 |won |ororo | "
Excise ~ [SaleDate |sele Price larantor Porlon |
E033872 10/26/2021 [$408000 |HANSEN LINDA L N | I
[While the information I8 Intended to ba accurale, any manifest erors are uninisntional and subject lo comeciian. Please lel us know |
about any ermors you discover and we will comeet them. To conlact us call elther (509) 574-1100 or (B00) 572-7354, or pInall us.
Zoning: M _ durisdiction: |County =)
Urban Growth Area: Grandview § ¢ Fulure Landuse Designation:|Urban Industrial (Yakima County Plan 2015)
FEMA 100 Year: ELMA Magr I FIRM Panet Number§5307701 925D | 1t iap]
+ Latitude:46° 17" 12.403" _ [+ Longitude:-119°56'28.726*  |Range:23 Townshlp:09 _Seclion:09

Narratlve Description: SP 9375: LOT 2

MAP AND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED; THIS 1S NOT A LEGAL DOGUMENT AND SHOULD
NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION




Yakima County GIS - Washington —Yaina Counly Assessor | First Amertcan Title

Yakima Counly GIS |

i R www.firstam.com
Land ",‘for,[['a‘,!o'g Portal " oumcomy : 509,248.7550
essor Planning | Real Estate Legend Search| Tools Overview

e

Search By: Farer Nurber 1)

Parcel #: 23090911404

Enler 8 complete or pariial PARCEL
NUMBER, Parcel Humbers must be at
least B charociers. Click the Search
bulton to conlinue.

Search[

MapScale: 7 Inch = 300 ft.
o =
Overiays] Aerial Pholography: v |

Oeema O guticat Areas
O contours O Yiilitias

MapSize:| Small (800x600) v |

Maps brought to you by:
Valley Title Guarantee

Tille Insurance &

Escrow Servica
WWW VIO GO
it e {500) 248-4442
ARDE [L) Y8 T T /- A — T TV R0 e B -5
Easting(it) | Northing() oOR o0« o @0 One Inch = 300 Fest Ly WA |0 | |
| Longltude(E) | Latitude(N) Click Map to: Get Information Feat 200 400
(5 AL T ' ‘
[Parcel Address: _ WOODWORTH RD/PUTERBAUGH RD, WA i , |
Parcel Owner(s): _ |GEORGE & EDITHLMTD PNTR HIGGINS P
Parce! Number: n IPamI Size: |13.D4 Acra(s} ey ey
Properly Use: 98 Other Undeoveloped Land [
Tax CodoAren (TCA) 441 o TYearams |
{improvement Valve: 0 Land Value: $156500 o
|CurrentUse Value: $0 | Cumenluse Improvement; $0
INew Construction: 's0 Tolal Assessed Value: $156500
Quality 'Yaar Bullt |Starles .Eain SqFt | Balhooms [Garage o
qFt | Upper SqFt {Bsmt SqFt |Bedrooms (fulV3/4,172) [(bsmuaulbllin)'ca'pm prs
R G2- S oy No Residence Information Found. R |
[Excse  [saleDate  salePrie  [Gremtor Portion | :
No Sales Information Found. ) : 1
ke i
While the information is Intended 1o be accurate, any manifest erors are unintentional and subject io comaction. Piease-ia?;m know . i | |
about any erors you discover and we will comect them. To conlact us call elther (509) 574-1100 or (800} 572-7354, or gmail us. — —_—
Zoning: w1 Jurisdiction:|County A
|Urben GrowthArea: |Grandview . Fuure Landuse Designation:|Urban tndustrial (Yakima County Plan 2015) |
FEMA 100 Year: |cemantg | FIRM Panel Number: 53077G4925D |
* Lallude:46" 17°02830" [+ Longiude 119" 66 21,310 |Range:23 Township:09 Seclion:09 ]
Namrative Description: SP 9376: LOT 1 : _ ]

MAP AND PARGEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCl;l'ﬁKTE. BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED; THIS IS NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT AND SHCULD
NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION




First American Title

www.lirstam.com

egend | Search | Tools Overview

Yakima County GIS - Washington Yok Coum;r |

Yakima Counly 615 |

Land Information Portal Yakime County |

Real Estate

MapScale: 7 Inch = 400 ft,

o -]

ariays{ Aerlal Pholography: v |

4 Ov
J Oeema O criioalAroas
() contours O Utititias

Map8ize:| Small (800x600) v |

Maps brought to you by:

Vailey Title Guarantee
Title insurance &
Escrow Servica

Www viQoo.com
(509) 248-4442

Eastingi(®) : Northing{R) oR O , One Inch = 400 Fest A Mg f"
1 —— T — ]
| Longitude(W) : Latituaen) Click Map to: Get Information Fest 200 400 600
[ |

Parcel Address:

260 N PUTERBAUGH RD, GRANDVIEW WA 98030 '

Parcol Ownerfs): | GEORGE & EDITHLMTD PNTR HIGGINS ]
ParcolNumber: _ |20000811404  [Parcel Siza:f2.04 Acrets) | - —
Property Use: 11 Single Unit
[excodeveacroa: SIE . oo B o oo Tecvestees T e
!Imprwemenl Value: $115600 Land Value:|$121000
CureniUssVeiue: _ |§0 | CurentUse improvement:$0
New Construction: $0 Tolal Assessed Value:'$236600
| ' “IBathrooms Garage |
cully Yoo [ciotes oSt Wppar ot st patuoma BT (bomitatubitn) 2Pt
FAIR 1910 12,00 872 324 010 3 1/0/0 2148370 i
Excge  [SaleDate fealePrios [Grantor _ Portion_ S

No Sales Information Found. |

While the information Is intended to be accurate, any manifest errors are unintentional and subject to corraction. Please lal us know e
about any emors you discover and we will commect them. To contact us call either (509) 574-1100 or (800) 572-7354, or gmall us. |

Zoning: M-1 Jurisdiction:[County

Urban Growth Area: Grandview o Future Landuse Designation:iUrban Industrizl (Yakima County Plan 2015)
{FEMA 100 Year: FEBEA My ’ FIRM Panel Number:) 53077C1925D il Moy
+ Latitude:48° 17° 02.957" i+ Longitude:-119* 56' 13.084" —|Ranga:23 Township:09  Seclion:09

Narrative Dascriplion; SP 9376; LOT 2

MAP AND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACGURATE, BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED; THIS IS NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT AND SHOULD
NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION




Yakima County GIS - Washingto;

c —Yakimit County GIS_|
Land Information Portal e | e

Yakima Counly Assessor |

First American Title

Assessor Planni

ng | Real Estate

e T —————

f Easting(f) : Northing(t)
| Longitude(W) : Latituda{N)

o0& oR o

Click Map to: Geft Information

Ona Inch = 400 Feet
eat 200 400

! @0

 search By [Fammivurier v19)

Parcel #: |

Entera or parilal PARCEL
NUMBER, Parcsl Numbars must ba at
least 8 chamaciers, Click the Search

button lo continue.
_Search

——a

MapScale: 7 inch = 400 ft.

o | =)

Ovarlaysd Aerial Photography: v |

Cleema 0 critical Amas
O contours 1) Uitiliting

MapSize:| Small (800x600) v |

Maps brought to you by:

Valley Title Guarantee

Thle nsurancy &
Escrow Service

WWW VIGCO.COM
{503) 248-4442

Parcel Address:
Parcel Owner{s).

fL LT
viver s

v, | |Parcoi Number:

|PUTERBAUGH RD W SD, WA
MARGARITA SAENZ RUDY G SAENZ

23090914002  [Parcel Size0.51 Acro(s}

{sbout any erors you discover and we will correct them. To contact us call either (508) 574-1400 or (800) 572-7354, or_m |

Property Use: 11 Single Unit .
Ay ey T ! — PR o LA
, {Tax Code Area (TCA): 441 e o VX YORI2028, L P PR |
Improvement Value:  [$144000 Land Value: |$78500
CurontUse Value: — §0 | CuentUse Improvement:sp
New Construclion: $0 Tolal Assessed Value;|$222500 P T Fanr  a
T T e ]
l Bathrooms |Garage | 1
Qually  [YoarBull |Storles _ |Maln Sqft (Upper SqFtBamt SqFt |Bedrooms |4 112 (pemysttbi) PO | |
LOW/FAIR 1910 |2.00 972 420 loro '3 111010 101010 R e PP |
Exdse  [SaleDate  [SelePie  [Granlor Porton |
3ro700 21712005 _|s25000 CANTU, EFRAIN N ! s f
149 111712023 $56830 CASTILLEJA, VICTOR & IMELDA N ] 1"=2 i
| Lo
'While the information is Intended to be accurale, any manifest emrors are unintentional and subjact {0 comraction, Please lel us know 159 J

{Narrative Description: 8 118 FT OF N 197 FT OF E 219 FT OFSE1/4 NE4/4 EX E 25 FT FOR ROAD

Zoning: -1 s Jurisdiction:County =

|Urban Growlh Area; Grandview i Fulure Landuse Designation:(Urban Industrial (Yakima County Plan2015) |
|FEMA 100 vear: vimama | FIRM Panel Number.§30771825D o Man]

+ Latitude:46° 17° 00,114" |+ Longitude:-119* 56" 13.106" _ |Range:23  Township:08  Section:00 ST




Yakima County GIS - Washington

Yakima Couniy Assessor |

. Yakima County GIS |
Land Information Portal ~ veunecom, |

VALLEY TITLE GUARANTEE

WWW VTGCO COM
(B04) 24134442
LT

Assessor Planning | Real Estate

%,

, )
FAQ | Help | Legend | Search | Tools Overview
Search By:| Parcel Number v ¢

Parcel #: |

MapScale: 1 Inch = 400 ft.
jo | e
Overlays] Aerlal Pholography: v |

OeeMa O gritical Aroas
U contours ) Uitiiting

MapSize: | Smail (800x600)  + ]

Maps brought to you by:
Vallay Title Guarantee

Title Insuranca &
Escrow Servica

WWwW viQCO. Com
(509) 248-4442

OoR oKX o @0 0ne Inch = 400 Fest sy Moy P |
| Longltude(W) : Latinda(N) Click Map to: Get Information Feet 200 400 600 —
[Parcel Address: {120 N PUTERBAUGH RD, GRANDVIEW WA 98930 |
Parcel Owner(s): WILSON STORE PROPERTIES LLC snrn] ; '
Parcel Number: (230909144 [Percet Size:5.08 Acrets) | e
Property Use: 52 Rotall Hardware, Matorials i
R J
Tax CodeArea (TCA): 481 L e ——
Improvement Value; ?MBMIJO Land Value:|$333850
ICurrantUse Valwe: 40 |_CumentUse Improvement: $0 o
INew Construction: Tolal Assessad Value: $515260 R
Quallty JYear Bult |Stories  |Main SqFt lUpper SqFt |?aml SqFt [Bedrooms [BellTooms Garage Carport
e T T T T T uivara,1/2) (ibsmbaliblting PO | L
No Residence nformation Found. B | I ——
N |
Exdse _ [SaleDate [SalePrice [Grantor Portion
No Sales Information Found. . [

While the information is intended to be accurate, any manifest erors are unintentional and subject to correclion, Please lot us know

|about any errors you discover and we will cormect them. To conlact us call either (509) 574-1100 or {800) 572-7354, or omail us.

Zoning: lec - _ durisdiction:/Gounty o R
Urban Growth Area __ |Grandview Fulure Landuse Designation: Urban Commerclal (Yakima County Plan 2015} 1
FEMA 100 Year: [remamsy | FIRM Panel Number:|53077C1925D | owartond Mags|

i smpd I=
+ Latitude:48* 16' 57.103" I Longitude:-119° 66" 17.173" "|Range:23  Township:09 Section:00

{Narrative Description: Section 09 Township 09 Range 23 Quarter NE: SP AF# 7537515: LOT 2

1EAPAND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED:; THIS IS NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT AND SHOULD

NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION -




Yakima County GIS - Washington J‘-’W ALLEY TITLE GUARANTEE
Land Information Portal — wiucir, e

150U} SAR- dd a2

Assessor Planning | Real Estate

FAQ | Help Legend| Search| Tools Overview

R T [ R e s ) S T mrm e g P 1
Search By:{ Parcel Number_v |

Parcel #: I

Search
e

MapScale: 1T Inch = 400 ft.

(4] R @

3 Overlaysi Aerial Photography: + |

OeeMa O Gritionl Arong
(D contours ) Litkitiag

' MapSize: | Small (800x600) v |

Maps brought to you by:
Valley Title Guarantee

Tile Insurance &
Estrow Service
WWwW VI(CO, Com
(509) 248-4442

e T

I—'WmTNW OQ @ﬂ One Inch = 40D Fest

| T TN R L
| Longitude{W) : Latktude(N) Click Map to: Get lnfonnaﬂnn Feet 200 400 500 —
Parcel Address: (190 N PUTERBAUGH RD, GRANDVIEW WA 08930 :
. NQE LOPEZ CARDOZO AMARILYS F LOPEZ NOE LOPEZ |
Parcel Owner(s): _|carpozo _— - |
Parcel Number: |Parcel Size:(296 Acrets) | o)
[Property Usef_ 199 Other Undeveloped Land B :
J |
(Tax Code Araa (TCA): _ﬂ,'l;_ o | Tax Year: 2025 O o e
!rmt Value: '$0 ) __!'___ ______ Lend Value: $7070l
CumentUsoVelue: — [$0 | CumentUse lmprovement$0 |
MNew Construclion: 0 Total Ass d Value: $7070f.l —_— - !
- J grg
Quality iYear Bullt Stories |Maln SqFt |Upper SqFt |Bsmt SqFtJBedrooms 33]':,’3,";?‘1",;1 G"mﬁggwﬁn) Caport | i
[ T = NoResIdenca Information Found, 5 i R
Excise aleDale [SalePrice Grantor {Portion
451970

7/2018 $55000 WILSON STORE PROPERTIES LLC N ' o l‘ ’

['Whils the information Is Intended to be accurate, any manifest emors are unintentiona! and subjact to correction. Please lel us know | y | ]
1about any emors you discover and we will cormect them. To conlact us call either (509) 574-1100 or (800) 572-7354, or gimail us. e

Zoning: 8¢ Jurisdiction: County

Urban GrowthArea:  [Grandiview | Future Landuse Designation:\Urban Commercial (Yakima County Plan 2015)

FEMA 100 Year: FLMA Blap J | FIRM Panel Number: 53077C1925D wentenged M.:p[

+ Latitude:46° 16" 62.866" i+ Longitude:-119° 58° 12,749 |Range:23 Township:09 Section:09 i

|Narrative Description: Sectlon 09 Towmhlp 09 Range 23 Quarter NE: SP AF# 7537515: LOT 1

MAP AND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT AGCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED; THIS IS NOT A LEGAL DOGCUMENT AND SHOULD
NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION




Yakima County GIS - Washington -M‘EW—J ALLEY TITLE GUARANTEE
A Yakima County GIS WWW VTGO COM
Land Information Portal __M_g.&_.,___J (509) 248 444
Assessor Planning | Real Estate FAQ | Help | Logend | Search | Tools Overview
_ e Search By:{ araa imbor 16
S 1004 : , 20w Parcet #: |
%@L LTI It |
% 2 é 239 | 4 | Enlar a complate or partial PARCEL
' o [Aui | NUMBER. Parcel Numbers must be at
:g% ~ - [ loast 8 charsactars, Click the Search
s, é} vy s : buton to continue.
(A | , | ‘\ﬁ' Search|
- e o | MapScale: 1 inch = 400 ft.
7 T M | a _I o
Overlays{ Aerial Photography: + |
- D D
K)‘%‘ (U contours O Utiligies

“ms %,

s MapSize:Small (800x600) v |
4)0'
1mr

[ Eaaling{) | Norihing(T)

[ tongHude(E) | Lathude{N)

Oo®R oA o @@

Click Map to: Get Information

Maps brought to you by:
Valley Title Guarantee

Thie Inswanco &
Escrow Servica
Www vigCo. com
(500) 248-4442

One Inch = 400 Feet
Feet 200 400

Parcol Address: __|BETHANY PUTERBAUGH RDS, WA FE

Parcel Owner(s):  JAMES & LINDA HANSEN .

lPar_niI Number: arcel Size: LIMT Acre(s) e
iPropertly Use: 1 Agrieultural Not Current Use

Tax Code Area (TCA): 1441 _ TaxYear|2025 SR, B

Improvement Value:  [§0 Land Value: |ssszon ! .

-ICurwnlUse Value: ¢ B | CuranlUBeI Juwemenl 0 S

{New Construction: $0 Tolal Assessed Value: 353200

\Bathrooms |Garag! C
_auamy F‘f’j‘_’_ :B_ull.t. Emrl_ss____.Main SqFt JUpper SqFt |Bsmt SqgFt JBadrooms ,';fuluam 12) bsmuatm“n)l(.}frpo[t R
No Residence Information Found. e '
__lsalepate Isale Price lorantor o ooy ]Podion.
No Sales information Found.

While the information Is intended to be accurate, any manifest emors are unintentional and subject to comection. Please let us know
{about any errors you discover and we will comect lhem. To contact us call either (508) 574-1100 or {800) 572-7354, or

Zonng: duisdictonfCounty T
Urban Growth Area: IGrandvlow B Future Landuse Designation:|Urban Industrial (Yakima County Plan 2015_; L
FEMA 100 Year: | A Map FIRM Panel Number:|53077C1925D |

[+ Latiude:46* 16' 49.731~ [ Longitude:-119* 56* 07.603"

IRangeza Township:08 Section:10

Narrative Description: TH PT OF OLD SR12 LY 50 FT E OF LE LNOF 5D SR12 & SW'LY OF LOT 1 OF SP34246

IMAP AND PARCEL DATAARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE BUT AGCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED; THIS IS NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT AND SHOULD
NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION




Yakima County GIS - Washington Yokina Counky Azsessor | First American Title

u Yakimit County GIS wWWwW
Land Information Portal YokimaGounty | e e @"5‘23’ ?é'@com

Pt e e e

Assessor Planning | Real Estate FAQ | Help Legend| Search| Tools Overview

D o e

NN NN \
\\§

N
N

Parcel # 1

Enler a pamplals or parilal PARCEL
NUMBER. Parcel Numbers must be at

Search|

MapScale: 7 Inch = 600 ft.
C+H i @
% Overlays: Asrlal Photography: v |
q Oeea D giiticaAreas
[

U contours () Utilitjng

MapS8ize: | Small (800x600) v

Maps brought to you by:
Valley Title Guarantee

Title inswrance &
Escrow Sernvica

WWW VI(CO COMm

ght {C} Yakim: il {509) 248-4442
[ Easting(®) : Norihing() OR 0k o/ @@ One inch = 600 Feet n dy Id _ ‘
I Longliude{W) : Letude(N) Click Map to: Get Information Foel 250 500 750 1000 :
e | |
Parcel Address; [651 BETHANY RD, GRANDVIEW ,WA 93030 1 f |
Parcel Cwner(s): |JAMES & LINDA HANSEN M e l
IParcel Number: |Parcel Size:[56.71 Acres) S e e L
] . SEE——
|Property Use: 153 Currant Use Agricultural .
RN e Code Area (TCA): _ 441 I Tax Year: 2025
b 'L'U‘“‘_‘, iy Improvement Value: [s128800 Land Value: $358300 | P (
CurrentUse Value:  ($148240 ____| CumentuUse Improvement: $126800 |
New Consiruction; “Total Assessed Value: $277040 | -
¢ T . r
i Bathrooms rage I -
fully  [YourBuit[stores Maln St |UpporSaFt Bt St [ocron o @Mﬂ)@@lmﬂ“’”ﬁ‘.-- o
No Residence Information Found. i N ]
]
Exdse |saleDate [Sale Price Grantor Portion 7]
No Sales Information Found. R Nw I
} i S
\Whils the information Is infended to be accurate, any manifest errors are unintentional and subject to comrection. Please lot us know 1-"'3 i, ]
{about any errors you discover and we will correct them, To conlact us calf elther {509} 574-1100 or (B00) 572-7354, gr._l_lﬂﬂ.lu. ------ —
Zoning; I _Juisdicfion: County E
Urban GrowthArea:  |Grandview .| Fucure Landuse Designation: Urban Industrial (Yakima County Plan 2015)
FEMA 100 Yoar: EEMA Map __J FIRM Panel Number:53077C1825D uw it Map
[+ Latitude:46* 16' 55.101" [* Longitude:-119°65'51.763"  |Range:23 Township:09 Section:10 -
|Namative Descriplion: SP 96126: LOT 2 e

MAP AND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACEURHATE, BUT ACCURACY IS NOT_GUARANTEED: THIS IS NOT A LEGAL DOGUMENT AND SHOULD
[NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION




First American Title
www.firstam.com

i FLEE
_Ei I " 502457550
FAQ Hta_lpI Le_gend| Searchl Tools Overview |

{ soarch By: 9

Parcet #: I

Yokima County Assessor |
Yaklina County GHS |
Yekima Gounty |

& S

Yakima Counfy GIS - Washington
Land Information Portal

Assessor Planning | Real Estate

A LSS e i e ) g

T

sgarch]

MapScale: 7 /nch o 400 1.
il )
Overlays{ Aerial Photography: v |

OeeMa O Gitical Areas
U Contours () Lilitias

<]

MapSize: [ Small (800x600)

Maps brought to you by:
Valley Title Guarantee

Title insurance &
Escrow Servico
Www viQCo Com
(509) 248-4442

400 600

| LongHude(E) | Latitude(h Click Map to; Get Information Fest 200

( Parcel Agglqasé:

/550 BETHANY RD, GRANDVIEW WA 83930 |

While the information (s inlendad to be accurate, any mantfest arrors are unintentional and subject to correction. Please lat us know
jabout any errora you discover and we will comect them. To conlact us call either (509) 574-1100 or (800) 572-7354, or pmiail us. |

Parcel Ownerfs):  |CANDELARIO T & VERAORTIZ -
Parcel Number: 23091024400 [Parvel Size2_Acre(s) e |
Properly Use: 11 Single Unit :
{Tax Code Area (TéA): Ii_!l b ___'[;\"éanlzozs : _ﬂ "'
Improvement Value: {snnno Land Valm:isfzwﬂ Priis
|CurreniUsa Value: Iso CurrentUse Improvement: fsﬂ .
New Construction: $0 Total A d Value: $198200
i
i | Balhrooms |Gerage )
Qually - Year Buill |Stories Main SqFt {Upper SqFt Bamt SqFt B:droums (34,172 (pembatiny Caport :
LOW-COST 4079 [1.00 {340 o0 2 1/0/0 {ororo ]
_iExisg____ [§§Ie_ Date o ]Sala‘l?rf_ce__ [Gra_'rtor o ‘Portion : I
No Sales Informatlon Found. R

Zoning: M1 Jurisdiction: County

Urban Growih Area: Grandview Fulure Landuse Designation:| Urban Industrial (Yakima County Plan 2015)
|FEMA 100 Yoar: emn | FIRM Panel Number: 53077C1825D {ovinioid S|
+ Lalltude:46* 16' 49.834" [+ Longitude:-11¢® 65* 37.004" |Range:23 Township:08 Section:10

Narralive Descriplion: PARCEL 3 BOOK 84264 MH>REAL (TV 2000) 1979 BROADMORE 60X 14 SER#A725

MAP AND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY [S NOT GUARANTEED; THIS IS NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT AND SHOULD
NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION




116125, 2:41 PM

Yakima County GIS - Washington

Yakima County GIS

[Erint Marp)

Land Information Portal {Gluso Map) < diifiiap.cein
!11 ! i }
o [ |
@ i | I |
S : |
Y ;
! | !
()
%, |
& |
| "% - '
! * s ' [
-'Fear—Rglh " k- x e Lo T _\Nnndqum_
' , X x| k
jj“‘m‘“‘h.-’*' IM-I
H AE' ) $ 1
I ko . =
! » 651 Barinany &
L : d | 3 E
g | 0 N B e
& 6 |
9 - N
| =
[ | &
| | & |
: 2k f .i-“‘%) i
C:]
Q
] e o"" s
| z -
Mip Cenes, Rmu:u:23 Tuwnship:') Seetiun:
| 1 City Linaas Wmﬁ?ggm‘?ypéfsom ‘I:
 — TN 128 N 2nd Stroet A --\/v-""'
Yakima, WA 98901 r‘
(508)574-2002 !
One Inch = 1000 Feet
Feal 500 1000 1500

Pt ittty e o e e——
MAP AND PARCEL DATAAIL BEDIEVED T0 BE ACCURAIE, BUT ACGURACY 13 NDT GUARANTELS ), THIG 1S HOT ALEGAL

DOCUMENT AND SHOULD NOT BE SUBSTHUTED FOR A TIILE SEARGH, AUPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOGIPLAIN OR LOMING

VERIFIGATION

yakimap.condserviel/vom.esri esiimap Csimap?names YakGISH&Cmd=PriniMapdl eft=17798384Boltom=344544 &Right=17856958 Top=3493 @ =

Coprsight (C1 Yakina County LIS
Prnted G WS/2023 7 41 15 2N

1l



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-23

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
ACCEPTING THE WINE COUNTRY ROAD RESURFACING - EUCLID ROAD
TO GRANDRIDGE ROAD AS COMPLETE

WHEREAS, the City contracted with Central Washington Asphalt, Inc., to
perform work for the Wine Country Road Resurfacing — Euclid Road to Grandridge
Road; and,

WHEREAS, the City’s Engineer has determined that the work performed by
Central Washington Asphalt, Inc., on this project is complete and ready for final
acceptance by the City Council,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

The City of Grandview accepts the Wine Country Road Resurfacing — Euclid
Road to Grandridge Road as complete and authorizes staff to release the retainage to
Central Washington Asphalt, Inc., once the conditions in the January 31, 2025 letter
from HLA Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc., have been satisfied.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on March 11, 2025.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

70



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-24

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 WITH C&E
TRENCHING, LLC FOR THE OLD INLAND EMPIRE HIGHWAY (WELCH)
SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

WHEREAS, the City of Grandview has contracted with C&E Trenching, LLC, as
the contractor for the Old Inland Empire Highway (Welch) Sanitary Sewer Improvements;
and,

WHEREAS, the City discovered a sinkhole caused by an undermined sanitary
sewer segment on S. Division Street; and,

WHEREAS, Change Order No. 3 compensates the contractor for pavement
restoration on S. Division Street following emergency sewer repairs, including the
placement of 4 inches of hot mix asphalt (129 tons), rolling, and compaction, completed
on October 23, 2024,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign Change Order No. 3 in the amount of
$28,509.79 with C&E Trenching, LLC, in the form as is attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on March 11, 2025.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

71



HLA. CHANGE ORDER NO. 3

DATE:
PROJECT OWNER: City of Grandview
PROJECT NAME: Old Inland Empire Highway (Welch) Sanitary Sewer Improvements
HLA PROJECT NO.: 23157C
CONTRACTCR: C&E Trenching, LLC

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE HEREBY MADE TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENT:
Original Contract Price (Including Applicable Sales Tax): $ 1,202,777.64
Current Contract Price Adjusted by Previous Change Order(s) Including
Applicable Sales Tax: $ 1,183,319.25
_?::)r.lge in Contract Price Due to this Change Order (Including Applicable Sales $ 28,500.79
/_?:Jx\;-sted Contract Price Including this Change Order (Including Applicable Sales $ 1.211,829.04
Original Contract Completion Date: Monday, August 26, 2024

Current Contract Completion Date Adjusted by Non-Working Days and/or

Previous Change Order(s): Jugsday, November 5, 2024

Change in Contract Working Days due to this Change Order: 1
Revised Contract Completion Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2024
Digltally signed by Wayne Richard
Wayne DN croapne Hetardson, oacht
. Trenching, LLC, ou=Estimating, 2-18-25
conTracTorR: _Richardson smiWemeeandemndingcomcus oy
- o Michael Uhiman
P e :; s e 2-20-25
ENGINEER: 2025.02.20 14:02:52-08'00 Date:
OWNER: Date:

/2



HLA

CHANGE ORDER NO. 3

DATE:
PROJECT OWNER: City of Grandview
PROJECT NAME: Old Inland Empire Highway (Welch) Sanitary Sewer Improvements
HLA PROJECT NO.: 23157C
CONTRACTOR: C&E Trenching, LLC
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QTy UNIT PRICE | CHANGE AMOUNT
CHANGE ORDER NO. 3
40 Division Street Emergency Sewer Repair FA 1 $ 26,184.40 | $ 26,184.40
41 Additional Daily Traffic Control DAY 1 $ 213551 % 213.55
SUBTOTAL| $ 26,397.95
SALES TAX @ 8%] $ 2,111.84
CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 TOTAL:| $ 28,509.79
CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION:
Change Order No. 3 compensates the Contractor for pavement restoration on S. Division Street following amergency

sewer repairs, including the placement of 4 inches of

October 23,

documented and quantified under the force account

hot mix asphalt (129 tons), rolling, and compaction, completed on

2024. This work extends the project completion by one (1) day. Payment for this work was carefully

provisions of the contract, as directed by the Engineer.

73



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-25

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
ACCEPTING THE WINE COUNTRY ROAD AND HIGGINS WAY IMPROVEMENTS
AS COMPLETE

WHEREAS, the City contracted with Interwest Construction, Inc., to perform work
for the Wine Country Road and Higgins Way Improvements; and,

WHEREAS, the City's Engineer has determined that the work performed by
Interwest Construction, Inc., on this project is complete and ready for final acceptance
by the City Council,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

The City of Grandview accepts the Wine Country Road and Higgins Way
Improvements as complete and authorizes staff to reiease the retainage to Interwest
Construction, Inc., once the conditions in the March 5, 2025 letter from HLA Engineering
and Land Surveying, Inc., have been satisfied.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on March 11, 2025.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

74



